From: Ontario Line

To:

Cc: Josh Vandezande

Subject: New Metrolinx Community Notice - Monitoring survey work on Dibble Street - work taking place on December 29,
2020

Date: Thursday, December 24, 2020 9:21:00 AM

Attachments: OLine - Monitoring Survey work - Dibble Street - work starting December 29.pdf
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Please find attached a notice about monitoring survey work on Dibble Street taking place on
December 29, 2020 and ending on the same day.

Notices will also be carried by field crew carrying out the work, to be shared with any inquiring
residents or businesses.

Let us know if you have any questions or need further details.

Wishing you all the best for the holiday season and the new year!

The Ontario Line Community Relations Team



From:

To: Ontario Line
Cc: Josh nicola: ca; councillor Ca; m
Subject: Re: New Metrolinx Commun ty Notice - Investigative drilling work at Gerrard-Carlaw Parkette - WOk starting January 12,
Date: Friday, January 15, 2021 12:15:24 PM
Attachments: mage008.png
_mage009.png
-Mmage002 png

Hi Simon: Thank you very much for responding to community concerns and your continued oversight of this sensitive dog park area

On Fri, Jan 15, 2021 at 11:37 AM Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx com> wrote:

.

I hope this email finds you well I’'m writing to provide an update on fencing at the Gerrard-Carlaw Parkette Metal fencing approximately 6 feet high will be put up around the
construction site later today We will also be stopping by the worksite this afternoon to make sure the fencing is in place

Thank you for your email and please let me know if you have any questions,

SIMON GRANAT
Community Relations and Issues Specialist — Ontario Line

Metrolinx

From: Ontario Line

Sent: January 14. 2021 3:21 PM

To:

Cc: Josh Vandezande <Josh Vandezande@metrolinx com™; nicolas valverde@toronto ca; councillor fletcher@toronto ca;_

ubject: RE: New Metrolinx Community Notice - Investigative drilling work at Gerrard-Carlaw Parkette - work starting January 12, 2021

i

Thanks for sharing the feedback about the work at the Gerrard-Carlaw Parkette We have received your email, will look into the matter and be in touch soon

SIMON GRANAT
Community Relations and Issues Specialist — Ontario Line

Metrolinx

From:
Sent: January 14, 2021 2:32 PM
To: Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx com>

Cc: Josh Vandezande <Josh Vandezande@metrolinx com™>; Nicolas Valverde <nicolas valverde@toronto ca>; councillor fletcher@toronto ca;_

ubject:

ew Metrolinx Community Notice - Investigative drilling work at Gerrard-Carlaw Parkette - work starting January 12, 2021

Hi Simon:

We've seen this drilling site and have some feedback on it from neighbours - the fencing looks barely 4 feet high and is that soft plastic roll kind Many neighbours rightly think a dog
could get caught in it and/or just jump right over it



Can you see if they can find a better fencing solution that is much taller??

Thank you

On Fri, Jan 8, 2021 at 2:57 PM Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx com™> wrote:

g
We know the dog park is important to the community which is why we planned the work to minimize our footprint and ensure that the park will continue to be accessible to nearby
residents (and their furry friends) throughout the duration of the work The crew will have copies of the notice to give out and a direct line to contact me if anyone has questions

The work area will be secured by a construction fence approximately 6 feet high to prevent unauthorized access by both humans and dogs, with safe walkways outside the fence
Additionally, the borehole in the work area will be covered by a metal cap at the end of each working day Only essential equipment will remain overnight on site, likely the drill rig
and storage drums, and all this will be securely stored within the fenced work area

I’m on my way to deliver notices to area residents and businesses now and will be posting some at the entrance to the park We’ll be on site again on the day work starts to put
additional notices on the construction fence

We will be on site regularly to monitor the work in the area and will continue to work with our contractors to minimize disruptions

Let me know if you have any further questions

Best,

Simon

Simon Granat

Community Relations and Issues Specialist - Ontario Line

From:
Sent: January 8, 2021 11:35 AM
To: Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx com>

Cec: Nicolas Valverde <nicolas valverde@toronto ca>; councillor fletcher@toronto ca;

Subject: Re: New Metrolinx Community Notice - Investigative drilling work at Gerrard-Carlaw Parkette - work starting January 12,

Hi Josh: 3 weeks of drilling in the dog park! This is very short notice for a Tuesday start How high is the fence they are putting around the equipment? Safety of the dogs is one of
the big issues here

Do you know if they will also be posting signage around the site for information? They should be doing this ASAP Many people use this dog park who are not directly around the
area - further east mostly Can you widen your area of mailers as well?

I have cc'd my Gerrard/Carlaw area Reps, but would be good if you can widen your notification area around the dog park further east and get signage out in the park ASAP

Thank you

o

On Fri, Jan 8, 2021 at 10:53 AM Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx com> wrote:

Hello [

Happy new year to you! Hope you had some time to rest and recharge over the holidays




Please find attached a notice about investigative drilling work planned to start January 12, 2021 The Gerrard-Carlaw dog park will remain open to the public during work hours
and the work area will be dbya ion fence Only ial work equipment will be on site and stored within the fenced area You can find more details in the
attached notice

Notices will be shared with area residents and businesses, carried by field crew carrying out the work, and will also be available on our website
Please let us know if you have any questions

The Ontario Line Community Relations Team

This e-mail is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete all copies of the e-mail together with
any attachments

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe
EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n’ouvrez aucune piéce jointe a2 moins qu’ils ne proviennent d'un expéditeur fiable, ou que vous ayez I'assurance que le
contenu provient d'une source siire
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From:

To: Ontario Line

cc: Josh Vandezande

Subject: Re: New Metrolinx Community Notice - Install ng survey stakes within and adjacent to the rail corridor from Gerrard to Eastern Ave - work starting January 19
Date: Fr day, January 15, 2021 3:54:39 PM

Attachments:

Awesome Thanks and have a good weekend

On Fri, Jan 15,2021, 2:55 p m Ontario Line, <ontarioline@metrolinx com> wrote:

Thanks for your email For the upcoming surveying, the surveyors will meet and park in a parking lot adjacent to the corridor and work and travel entirely by foot within the
corridor There will be no driving through or parking within the parks

Please don’t hesitate to contact us if you have any further questions,

SIMON GRANAT
Community Relations and Issues Specialist — Ontario Line

Metrolinx

From:

Sent: January 15, 2021 12:17 PM

To: Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx com>

Cec: Josh Vandezande <Josh Vandezande@metrolinx com>

Subject: Re: New Metrolinx Community Notice - Installing survey stakes within and adjacent to the rail corridor from Gerrard to Eastern Ave - work starting January 19

Hi Simon & Josh: Thanks for the notice Is it possible to ensure that contractors do not drive through the parks and park their vehicles there? With dogs running around and kids all
over, it's an accident waiting to happen

On Fri, Jan 15, 2021 at 12:06 PM Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx com> wrote:
o S

Please find attached a community notice regarding installing survey stakes within and adjacent to the rail corridor from Gerrard to Eastern Avenue, starting January 19 and ending
January 20 Work will be taking place within the Metrolinxk ROW corridor The surveyors will only be using handheld equipment to hammer the survey stakes into the ground

Construction projects that will provide added transit capacity are recognized as an essential service in the most recent Provincial orders related to COVID-19 Contractors and
staff are instructed to follow all health and safety requirements

Notices will be carried by field crew carrying out the work, to be shared with any inquiring residents or businesses

Please let us know if you have any questions

The Ontario Line Community Relations Team
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From:
To: Josh Vandezande

cc: Ontario Line

Subject: Re: FW: Small"s Creek - Technical Materials - (1 of 4)
Date: Friday, January 22, 2021 1:04:22 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Whoops. I found the parks! Sorry. THANK YOU!

On Fri, Jan 22, 2021 at 12:52 Pmm wrote:
Hi Josh - The Arborist Report skips over Jimmie Simpson and surrounding parks - that is what we really want to see - is that on purpose? There is info from Don Valley
to Queen, but then nothing again unil Pape east.

We really want to see this section on the parks - I understand the impacts are not confirmed but it's good the community to understand how the trees are being
assessed by the Arborist to begin with. Then we can see the impacts from design later on.

Please can we get our park overheads from Appendix B Tree Resources Maps?

Thank you.

On Thu, Jan 21, 2021 at 4:56 PM Josh Vandezande <Josh Vandezande@metrolinx com> wrote:
i

We couldn’t agree more! | found the report a bit tough to figure out myself, so I'll do my best to explain it and you should feel free to give me a call to discuss. The

inventory portion of the entire Lakeshore East (West) corridor from the Don Valley to Midland is included in this report. However, only impacts from Pape eastward
have been confirmed. Impacts west of that will be determined later this year, once Ontario Line/joint corridor designs are further along.

http://www metrolinx com/en/greaterregion/projects/docs/lakeshoreeast//L SE-W-Arborist-Report pdf is where the report is posted on the website.

As you know, Appendix A (starting on page 19) lists each tree, by number. Unfortunately the list isn’t divided up by the segments show in the map on page 6.
However, if you scroll to Figure 2 (starting on page 54) you can see each tree, with its number, in an aerial photograph.

| hope this helps.

You may have noticed some media reports regarding expropriations for the Ontario Line. While it's true that we do plan to use the parking lots and land south of Front
Street between Parliament Street and Berkeley Street for the project, no expropriation has been initiated there or anywhere else along the alignment. We’re working
to correct this misinformation but | thought I'd mention it.

Talk soon,

Josh

Josh Vandezande
Senior Manager of Community Relations - Ontario Line
Metrolinx: connecting our communities

Mobile: 437-218-5436

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, :

To: Josh Vandezande <Josh Vandezande@metrolinx com>
Cc: Ontario Line <ontarioline@ inx com>
Subject: Re: FW: Small's Creek - Technical Materials - (1 of 4)

Hi Josh: I think it would be in Metrolinx's best interest to release the information they have now to the community - Small's Creek ravine is a perfect example of why
the community needs to understand these assessment reports. Also, the Environmental Conditions Report was released without showing impacts - and I don't see
why this report is any different. It will give us the knowledge that what is being further assessed because of the coming impacts, like a noise wall, is required. Mostly
it will give us an understanding of what trees we have, types etc., and how they are viewed by an Arborist.

I think it should have been released along with the ECR information.
Please can you push for this?? Please?!

On Wed, Jan 20, 2021 at 3 55 PM Josh Vandezande <Josh Vandezande@metrolinx com> wrote:

-



I'm doing well, thank you. The Arborist’s report includes the summer 2020 tree inventory for the entire Lakeshore East — West portion of the corridor but only
anticipated impacts/removals east of Pape Avenue. A subsequent report regarding impacts from Ontario Line and GO Expansion work west of Pape will be
completed once Ontario Line plans are sufficiently advanced. As you can imagine, determining a tree-by-tree impact requires a certain level of design detail. This

information will be shared with the community as part of Ontario Line / joint corridor environmental reporting later this year. I'll get you an updated timeline as soon
as | can.

Hope you stay warm, well and safe too!

Josh

Sent: Wednesday, January )

To: Josh Vandezande < 178 =
Subject: Fwd: FW: Small's Creek Techmcal Matenals - (l of 4)

Hi Josh: Hope you are staying safe.
David Phalp has given us parts of the Arborist Report for the Small's Creek Ravine work.
See below.

Can we please get the other sections of it that pertains to our Ontario Line section- Particularly the section from the Don River to Leslie Street? Sections A to H on
main map view,

We can see the report is completed and we were previously told we could have access to it from Metrolinx.

Is it possible to have this info now please???

Sincerely,

———-— Forwarded message ——-—
me David Phalp < Q)
n, Jan 18, 2021 at 5:04 PM

As promised, please find hed the hydrology report as well as the arborists report for the Lakeshore East rail corridor I've had to break the documents up into smaller parts —
sorry for the trouble We will post of the copies online shortly — but wanted to share them with you at this time

The hydrology report outlines drai and g for the Lakeshore East comidor, including the applicable guidelines that must be met (section 3 1), as well as
the specific design criteria from those guidelines that must be met in this corridor (section 3 2) Detailed design for the Small’s Creek Culvert is documented in the Culvert Design
Report within Appendix C (page 78) The new culvert will meet current design standards for stormwater management and allow free passage of water during a 25-year storm event
and allow the passage of water during a 100-year storm event with a headwater no deeper than 1 5 meters The culvert will also reduce flood elevations on the north side of the
comidor

Also attached. is an approximate footprint of the slope if it were a geoengineered slope rather than contained within a retaining wall This is a best guess approximation from the
engineers at Hatch, and should help our discussion with the communities technical experts tomorrow

The arborist report documents a tree inventory for the entire Lakdhore East comdor (Don Valley to Kennedy) as well as a tree impact assessment for the Lakshore East-West
project (Pape to Kennedy only), The impact for tree p and mitigation measures Only trees that are determined to be
impacted by the project may be removed Fmaltxeeremov:lsmﬂbedeﬁeunmed once the contractor is on board and will fall within what is outlined in the report We can discuss
this as well as the restoration plan at our second technical meeting, which should give you some time to review the report Once the contractor is on board. we can review once
again

Finally, please see below a link that contains all the EPR studies including Natural Envi t, Socio-E ic and Traffic

I look forward to our meeting tomorrow

DAVID PHALP




Senior Manager (A), Community Relations — Toronto East/Durham
Metrolinx
10 Bay Street | Toronto, ON | M5J 2R8

(0) 416.202.5993 | (m) 416.659-9470
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From; [ ]

To: Ontario Line

cc: Josh Vandezande

Subject: Re: New Metrolinx Commun ty Notice - Noise and v bration study at Jimmie Simpson Recreation Centre - work start ng January 21
Date: Friday, January 22, 2021 10:03:58 AM

Thank you so much for this information We really appreciate it and will look to further studies for the Impact Assessment Report

On Fri, Jan 22, 2021 at 9:39 AM Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx com> wrote:

o
I talked to the team about yesterday’s study that was done in the area of the Jimmie Simpson Recreation Centre

The purpose of the study is to measure vibration levels resulting from passing trains, and only short-term vibration measurements are needed to achieve this The noise measurements
are to verify that noise levels are not being impacted by vibration, and these are also short term measurements The additional testing will be used to inform vibration impact analysis
which will be documented in the Environmental Impact Assessment Report (EIAR)

Further studies will be identified as project planning and design advance to inform design development, assess potential impacts and develop mitigation measures that will be outlined
in the early works report and the Environmental Impact Assessment Report

Please don’t hesitate to let me know if you have any further questions,

Simon

Fro

19,2021 2:21 PM
To: Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx com>
Cc: Josh Vandezande <Josh Vandezande@metrolinx com>
Subject: Re: New Metrolinx Community Notice - Noise and vibration study at Jimmie Simpson Recreation Centre - work starting January 21

Thanks Simon: I went and looked up the vibration studies on the south section and they were for a one day 24hr period But their equipment was put on ground level and in the
basements of these locations

My thinking is that a hand held instrument isn't as sentive to building vibrations Is that correct? If not, more details would be helpful if you can get them

Ive attached an image of the vibration equipment from the ECR below
Also, no vibration monitoring was done on our OL section nor around the JS Centre specifically That's why these baselines are very important

Thank you

On Tue, Jan 19,2021, 1:22 pm Ontario Line, <ontarioline@metrolinx com> wrote:

o
Thanks for your question

The study beginning this Thursday will build on existing information from previous studies in this area However, I will get some more information on plans for noise and vibration
measurement and modelling in support of upcoming environmental reports and get back to you

Best,

Simon

SIMON GRANAT
Community Relations and Issues Specialist — Ontario Line

Metrolinx




From:

Sent: January 19, 2021 10:52 AM

To: Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx com>

Cc: Josh Vandezande <Josh Vandezande@metrolinx com>

Subject: Re: New Metrolinx Community Notice - Noise and vibration study at Jimmie Simpson Recreation Centre - work starting January 21

Thanks for the update Exactly how effective is a one day noise & vibration hand held study? We note that other sites along the route, such as the Alumni Theatre were studied for
much longer periods, over 10 days I believe, with equipment that was not hand held

On Tue, Jan 19, 2021 at 9:20 AM Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx com> wrote:

Please find attached a notice about noise and vibration monitoring in the area of Jimmie Simpson Recreation Centre, starting January 21 and ending on the same day You can
find more details in the attached notice

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

Subject: New Metrolinx Ontario Line Community Notice - Hydrogeology work at Dundas Street East, Tiverton Avenue and
Logan Avenue - work starting January 28

Date: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 9:04:00 AM

Attachments: OLine - Dundas Street East, Tiverton Avenue and Logan Avenue - work starting January 28.pdf
image001.png

o

Please find attached a notice about hydrogeology work at Dundas Street East, Tiverton Avenue and
Logan Avenue, starting Thursday, January 28. Work will include hydrogeology activities including well
development, gas monitoring and groundwater sampling by pumping out water from existing wells
into steel drums or buckets to gather information and evaluate underground conditions. This
hydrogeology work is expected to be quieter than the investigative drilling work that took place in
these locations previously and actual hydrogeology work will be sporadic over this time period
because pumping will not be required every day at each location. The field crew will work for a few
hours at each location before moving to the next marked location. You can find more details in the
attached notice.

Construction projects that will provide added transit capacity are recognized as an essential service
in the most recent Provincial orders related to COVID-19. Contractors and staff are instructed to
follow all health and safety requirements.

This notice is being emailed to Elected Officials and community groups. It will also be hand-delivered
to area residents and businesses, carried by field crew carrying out the work, and be available on our
website.

Please let us know if you have any questions.
The Ontario Line Community Relations Team

==



From: Ontario Line

To:

Cc: Josh Vandezande

Subject: New Metrolinx Ontario Line Community Notice - Hydrogeology work on and adjacent to Pape Avenue from
Westwood Avenue to Riverdale Avenue - work starting February 2

Date: Friday, January 29, 2021 9:47:00 AM

Attachments: image001.png

OLine - Hydrogeology along and adjacent to Pape Avenue - work starting February 2.pdf

HeIIo-

Please find attached our latest community notice regarding hydrogeology work on and adjacent to
Pape Avenue from Westwood Avenue to Riverdale Avenue, starting Tuesday, February 2 and ending
Wednesday, February 3. Some parking spots will not be accessible for the duration of the work. Due
to the narrow streets where the work areas are located, and the need for trucks and other
equipment to move in and out, we have made a note in the notice that residents with parking
spaces in the work areas listed on the notice may wish to move their vehicles out before 8 a.m. on
both days. In the event that a vehicle is blocking access to the work area, a paid duty officer and the
field crew will work with the vehicle owner to relocate the vehicle as necessary. The field crew will
work for a few hours at each location before moving to the next marked location. You can find more
details in the attached notice.

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



From: JoshVa.ndeundc lmh&md:md&mmhmmm
Sent: Feb v 10. 2021 4.

To:
Ce Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx com=
Subject: KE: Folk P alt Earty WOIks R 3 ed a o our Minutes with Metrolinx?

Thanks again for your patience as we wrestled with getting the website up-to-date.

The website with the minutes of | SE CAC is being updated with the missing documents and they should be “live” by tonight. I've copied Simon on this message so he can
confirm once it's done — he worked with David to get this sorted. We'll be setting up similar pages for the Ontario Line later this year.

Our team is continuing environmental studies for the early works reports for the Lower Don Bridges and Lakeshore East Joint Corridor, allowing additional time for the
technical team’s design and coordination that is required with GO Expansion plans. Within a week, we should be able to provide you with an updated timeline, including
proposed dates for an advance meeting on noise & vibration / noise walls.

Take care,

Josh

From: Josh Vandezande
Sent Tuesday, February 02, 2021 8:01 PM

Subject: KE: y our Minutes with Metrolinx?

Simon and | are checking on this and will get back to you before the end of the week.

Thanks

From _
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2021 11:35 AM



To: Josh Vandezande <Josh Vandezande@metrolinx com>
Ce:
Subject: Follow - raft Early Works Report and Minutes approved and Link to our Minutes with Metrolinx?

[EXTERNAL SENDER Do not click any finks or open any aftachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
[EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n'ouvrez aucune piéce jointe & moins qu' Is ne proviennent d'un expéd teur fiable, ou que vous ayez Iassurance que le contenu provient dune source sare.

Hi Josh,

I'm emailing to follow up on a number of items and find out current timelines for their public release.

Firstly, following up the list of our CAC Minutes I sent you for a link to the Mx website posting. Is this ready yet for us to link our webpage to?

Secondly, according to the Ontario Line Timeline you gave us in Oct. the draft Early Works Report was to be released last fall, and then in our discussion before the holidays,
you thought it would be released by the end of January. Can we have an update on when this report is coming please? We will need to review it but would like to meet with
Mx and go through it with our questions.

Thirdly, we spoke about having a Noise & Vibration meeting with the OL Team specifically to address our concerns and to find out what is being planned for the noise wall
and further N&V studies in our community. We'd like this to happen asap. in order to help us understand the mitigations that will be offered around the Early Works
construction this year. Is that possible?

Lastly, we had also spoken about more detailed design renderings being released on the section of track from East Harbour to Gerrard Stn. When will this happen?



From: Ontario Line

To:

Cc: Josh Vandezande;

Subject: RE: New Metrolinx Ontario Line Community Notice - Hydrovac work near the rail corridor from Eastern Avenue to
Gerrard Street East - Work starting February 8th

Date: Friday, February 19, 2021 1:46:00 PM

Attachments: image001.png

OLine - Hydrovac work near the rail corridor Eastern to Gerrard - work resuming February 22.pdf

HeIIo-

Please find attached the updated community notice regarding the investigative hydrovac work along
the rail corridor from Eastern Avenue to Gerrard Street East. The work will be resuming on February

22"4 2021, and based on information currently available to us, we have included the specific dates
for work at various locations where possible. Once we confirm the work start dates for the
remaining locations, we’ll be sharing the notices with nearby residents and businesses at minimum
48 hours before work begins. The nature of the work is the same as before but you can find more
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
Sent: February 12, 2021 8:51 AM

To:

Cc: Josh Vandezande <Josh.Vandezande@metrolinx.com>; Nicolas Valverde

<nicolas valverde @toronto.co-
Subject: RE: New Metrolinx Ontario Line Community Notice - Hydrovac work near the rail corridor
from Eastern Avenue to Gerrard Street East - Work starting February 8th

'
While the work behind the Jimmie Simpson Recreation Centre is complete, | just wanted to give you

an early heads up that the hydrovac work at the other locations along the rail corridor has been
delayed due to conflicting utilities work in the area.

When we have further information from our contractors, who are working with the City on a
timeline for resumption of this work, we will be sure to send over a revised notice at minimum 48



hours before work resumes, and work to provide specific start dates for each work location.
Thank you,
Simon

SIMON GRANAT
Community Relations and Issues Specialist — Ontario Line
Metrolinx

From: Ontario Line
Sent: February 10, 2021 9:11 AM

To: I

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

As a quick update, the contractors wrapped up work behind the Jimmie Simpson Recreation
Centre yesterday, and we are looking further into your question.

Thanks,

SIMON GRANAT
Community Relations and Issues Specialist — Ontario Line
Metrolinx

From: .52 CAC -

Sent: February 9, 2021 4:04 PM
To: Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx.com>

Cc: Josh Vandezande <Josh.Vandezande@metrolinx.com>; Nicolas Valverde

Subject: Re: New Metrolinx Ontario Line Community Notice - Hydrovac work near the rail corridor
from Eastern Avenue to Gerrard Street East - Work starting February 8th




EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n'ouvrez aucune piece jointe a moins qu'ils ne proviennent d’'un expéditeur
fiable, ou que vous ayez l'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source sire.

Thanks to you both for staying on top of this work.

Can we have a specific schedule of where this truck will be and when on the corridor? This will help
prepare the neighbourhood for the noise and give residents time to adjust their schedules so the
noise is less disruptive to their day.

Thank you.

On Tue, Feb 9, 2021 at 3:46 PM Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx.com> wrote:
Hi

Thanks for your email. | completely understand—the noise from hydrovac trucks can be loud and
annoying. We understand that this is important to the neighbours and community, and it is
important to us too.

When we receive questions or complaints around noise impacts, we send them to the contractor
for investigation, who then advises on how we can minimize potential impacts. We provide early
notification that the work will occur to area residents and businesses ahead of work beginning,
and in many cases, our team takes the extra step to go to the worksite in person and check out
what’s going on. Yesterday, Josh monitored the work behind the Jimmie Simpson Recreation
Centre on the first day of work, and noted the sound levels were at a maximum of 87dB. We sent
this information in addition to the community’s complaint to the contractor, and the
recommended mitigation was to reduce the work days in order to complete the work in the
shortest time period possible. We expect work behind the JSRC to finish today ahead of schedule,
and will continue to work with the contractor to ensure that disturbances are minimized where
possible for the other work areas to come.

Thanks for letting me know about the complaints at Woodbine, we’ll pass those along to our
Toronto East colleagues in Metrolinx.

Thanks again for your email,

SIMON GRANAT
Community Relations and Issues Specialist — Ontario Line
Metrolinx




From: [

Sent: February 9, 2021 10:02 AM
To: Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx.com>

Cc: Josh Vandezande <Josh.Vandezande@metrolinx.com>; Nicolas Valverde
<nicoles valverde@toronto.co-;

Subject: Re: New Metrolinx Ontario Line Community Notice - Hydrovac work near the rail corridor
from Eastern Avenue to Gerrard Street East - Work starting February 8th

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n’ouvrez aucune piece jointe @ moins qu’ils ne proviennent d’'un expéditeur
fiable, ou que vous ayez I'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source sire.

Hi Simon: Thanks for the update. | would like to understand how you will be handling noise

complaints as indicated in my last email.
What monitoring is in place for this and monitoringof noise levels, and what further mitigations
will be forthcoming as stated in your own Mx guidelines? Are you not following them?

High decibel levels have been complaints during the day as well as evening hours in the

Woodbine area.

Thank you.

On Tue., Feb. 9, 2021, 9:10 a.m. Ontario Line, <ontarioline@metrolinx.com> wrote:
Hi

The work at Jimmie Simpson went well yesterday and we are hoping to be able to
complete it today — well ahead of schedule. We’re evaluating the conditions at each site
separately but at this time the noise does not exceed anticipated levels. We'll continue
monitoring. We are also following up to determine why staff at Jimmie Simpson were not
aware of the work plans given all the necessary permits were in place and are looking into
this further.

At this time, we are hoping to conduct all work during daytime. If the City requires
Metrolinx to conduct work during nighttime hours, we will provide advance notice to the
community of any revisions to the work plans, including additional mitigations, before any

nighttime work begins.

We will continue to work closely with our contractor to minimize disruptions to the



community, recognizing of course that the work they are doing is by its nature quite
disruptive.

Thanks again for writing and I'll reach out again later today with a further update. If
you’re available, Josh and | would also appreciate a chance to connect by phone after
5pm today.

SIMON GRANAT
Community Relations and Issues Specialist — Ontario Line
Metrolinx

From

Sent: February 8, 2021 3:27 PM
To: Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx.com>

Cc: Josh Vandezande <Josh.Vandezande@metrolinx.com>; nicolas.valverde@toronto.ca;
Subject: Re: New Metrolinx Ontario Line Community Notice - Hydrovac work near the rail
corridor from Eastern Avenue to Gerrard Street East - Work starting February 8th

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n'ouvrez aucune piece jointe @ moins qu’ils ne proviennent d’'un
expéditeur fiable, ou que vous ayez l'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source s(re.

Hi Simon: | wanted to follow up with the sections from Metrolinx's "ENVIRONMENTAL GUIDE
FOR NOISE AND VIBRATION IMPACT ASSESSMENT 2020" as it pertains to the Hydrovac work
on our corridor for next 10 weeks.

We note the following from section 8.8:
"If construction is likely to last longer than one month, include pile driving, occur over
nighttime, or create a negative response from the community, a policy for disseminating

information to the public and addressing complaints must be in place."
"If a complaint is received, the following information should be recorded to
forward to the monitoring engineer to verify and rectify the complaint:
¢ Contact information for the complainant;
¢ Date, time, and duration of the noise or vibration issue;
» Details regarding the issue and suspected source of noise or vibration (if
known);
The complaint will be forwarded to the monitoring engineer immediately upon
receipt. The monitoring engineer will review the details of the complaint and
determine if the construction noise or vibration levels were exceeded.
If necessary, the monitoring engineer will conduct additional measurements to
determine and rectify the source of the complaint. Metrolinx will respond to the
complainant within 48 hours of receipt of a complaint."




In section 8.6.4 it states, "8.6.4 Mitigation Options: "Further mitigation
measures are to be investigated when the project is expected to exceed the
noise and vibration limits or when a complaint has been received from local
residents despite control plans and the application of best practices. This
approach is applicable to both noise and vibration levels created by the
construction activities.

If the previous measures cannot be implemented or cannot mitigate noise and
vibration sufficiently other measures should be investigated. They include, but
are not limited to:

e Temporary noise barriers;

e More effective noise reduction mufflers;

e Equipment enclosures; and

e Offsite fabrication of project parts components"

Please confirm that these mitigation measures are being implemented as work begins for the
Hydrovac work?

Where do residents complain about noise, and what is the investigation procedure undertaken
to address their concerns.

Sincerely,

On Fri, Feb 5, 2021 at 3:33 PM Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx.com> wrote:
H -
Thank you for reaching out and relaying the concerns from residents.

We connected with our contractor about the hydrovac truck equipment which is being used
for this work. In terms of noise reduction features, the hydrovac trucks have an air exhaust
sound silencer with anti-noise foam plates. When the truck is in use, the expected decibel
range is equal to or less than 85dB at 15 feet behind the truck. For comparison, a power lawn
mower is 80 to 90 dB. Our contractors are expected to follow all the requirements set out in
the City’s work permit which is already in hand before any work begins. In addition, Josh will
be onsite on Monday to monitor the work being done from Eastern Avenue to Gerrard Street
East.

Feel free to reach out should you have any further questions,

Simon Granat
Community Relations & Issues Specialist — Ontario Line




Metrolinx: connecting our communities

From: [

Sent: February 5, 2021 11:31 AM

To: Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx.com>

Cc: Josh Vandezande <Josh.Vandezande@metrolinx.com>; Nicolas Valverde
<nicolas.valverde@toronto.ca>

Subject: Re: New Metrolinx Ontario Line Community Notice - Hydrovac work near the rail
corridor from Eastern Avenue to Gerrard Street East - Work starting February 8th

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is

safe.
EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n’ouvrez aucune piéce jointe & moins qu'ils ne proviennent d’un
expéditeur fiable, ou que vous ayez I'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source sire.

Hi Josh: Thanks for the notice. I'd like to confirm that the Hyrovac vehicle being used is one
that has noise buffering, as in this link:

https://atlasdewatering.com/products/pumps/diesel-pumps/critically-silenced-pumps

We've had nothing but noise complaints from residents close to this work further west, as
the vehicle has no sound buffering. Decibel levels are off the charts and residents who
report their ears are ringing from it inside their homes.

Please confirm this is the silenced version and if not we will ask the Councillor Fletcher's
Office to review the city permit conditions.

Thank you.

On Fri., Feb. 5, 2021, 8:48 a.m. Ontario Line, <ontarioline@metrolinx.com> wrote:

o

Please find attached our latest community notice regarding investigative hydrovac work
along the rail corridor from Eastern Avenue to Gerrard Street East, including the area
behind Jimmie Simpson Recreation Centre, starting Monday, February 8™, You can find
more details in the attached notice.

While all permits are in hand for the upcoming daytime work, there is a chance that one or
two locations will be designated for night work in order to maintain good traffic flow in the
area. If work is designated as night-time work for some locations, we will revise the notice




and ensure we provide the updated details to you and the community.

This notice is being emailed to Elected Officials and community groups. It will also be hand-
delivered to area residents and businesses, carried by field crew carrying out the work, and
be available on our website.

Please let us know if you have any questions.

The Ontario Line Community Relations Team

This e-mail is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. If you
received this in error, please contact the sender and delete all copies of the e-mail
together with any attachments.

This e-mail is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. If you received
this in error, please contact the sender and delete all copies of the e-mail together with any
attachments.

This e-mail is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. If you received this
in error, please contact the sender and delete all copies of the e-mail together with any
attachments.

This e-mail is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. If you received this in
error, please contact the sender and delete all copies of the e-mail together with any
attachments.



From:

Josh Vandezande
Metrolinx Ontario Line Community Notice - Surveying along the Ontario Line corridor - Work continuing as of
March 1

Subject:

Date:
Attachments:

-

Please find attached a notice about surveying work that will be resuming as of Monday, March 1%
and continuing for up to 6 months in order to support the Ontario Line project design, with the
possibility of work times being shortened pending weather and field conditions.

Friday, February 26, 2021 9:50:00 AM

The work is non-intrusive in nature and being carried out using handheld and tripod-mounted
equipment which will be monitored at all times, and not be left overnight at any point. A field crew
of one or two persons will also use monitoring equipment to locate utilities in the field and use
water soluble paint marking to note their locations, while a second crew will take measurements. All
work will be carried out within public roadways with no impacts to traffic or transit. Please see
attached for the notice which contains further details, a map that highlights where the work will be
taking place in your area, and an image of the equipment that will be used.

Construction projects that will provide added transit capacity are recognized as an essential service
in the most recent Provincial orders related to COVID-19. Contractors and staff are instructed to
follow all health and safety requirements.

This notice is being emailed to Elected Officials, businesses and community groups. It will also be
carried by field crew carrying out the work, and be available on our website.

Please let us know if you have any questions.

The Ontario Line Community Relations Team
(=]
=



From:

Cc: TorontoEast
Subject: RE: Diesel Service Projections?
Date: Friday, March 5, 2021 10:04:00 AM

Attachments:

Hi

Thank you for your email. I’'m doing well and looking forward to some sunny weather. Hope you’re

well, too.

| have shared your question with our colleagues in the Toronto East team, and they will reach out to

you with a response.
Have a great weekend,

Simon Granat
Community Relations & Issues Specialist — Ontario Line
Metrolinx: connecting our communities

rrom: I I

Sent: March 4, 2021 12:06 PM
To: Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx.com>
Subject: Diesel Service Projections?

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n’ouvrez aucune piéce jointe @ moins qu’ils ne proviennent d’'un expéditeur
fiable, ou que vous ayez l'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source sire.

Hi Simon: Hope all is well? I'm hoping you can point me in the right direction? We are
looking for Go Diesel service projections numbers for the LSE corridor? Would you know
where I find this info? I've been looking all over and can't see anything that shows the next

10 or 20 years.
Many thanks!



From: Lakeshore East Community Advisory Committee LSE CAC

To: Josh Vandezande

Cc: KaufmanR@ndp.on.ca; Daryl Finlayson; Rakocevic-CO Tom_
ntario Line

Subject: Re: Questions and Follow Up from our March 25th meeting with the LSE CAC

Date: Wednesday, April 7, 2021 10:52:35 AM

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n’ouvrez aucune piéce jointe @ moins qu'ils ne proviennent d’'un expéditeur
fiable, ou que vous ayez I'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source sire.

Okay - but where did these boundaries come from to begin with? They are clearly not the
property line for the corridor.

On Wed, Apr 7, 2021 at 9:55 AM Josh Vandezande <Josh.Vandezande@metrolinx.com>

wrote:

If you recall from December 2020, the Lakeshore East Early Works information that
was released included some maps to show where along the corridor work would be
happening. The maps showed areas where new infrastructure would be added but
the locations were representative, not exact, and the maps were labelled “for
illustrative purposes only.” As we continue with design work and environmental
studies for the joint corridor, we will be sharing more detailed drawings so the
community can see the recommended locations of tracks and retaining and noise
walls.

Hope this helps.

Josh

From: Lakeshore East Community Advisory Committee LSE CAC

Sent: Tuesday, April 06, 2021 5:14 PM

To: Josh Vandezande <Josh.Vandezande@metrolinx.com>
Cc: KaufmanR(@ndp.on.ca; Daryl Finlayson <Darvl Finlavson2@toronto.ca>: Rakocevic-

CO, Tom <TRakocevic-CO@ndp.on.ca>;

ntario Line <ontarioline(@metrolinx.com>



Subject: Re: Questions and Follow Up from our March 25th meeting with the LSE CAC

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you frust the sender and know the content is safe.
EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n’ouvrez aucune piéce jointe @ moins qu’ils ne proviennent d’un expéditeur
fiable, ou que vous ayez I'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source sire.

Thanks for clarification.

Can you find out why these pink boundaries were listed on the GO Expansion maps in
December as 'Ontario Line Noise walls'?

Js Park bordered by Wardell and Booth.jpg

On Tue., Apr. 6, 2021, 4:04 p.m. Josh Vandezande, <Josh.Vandezande@metrolinx.com>

wrote:

No problem. Those are the Metrolinx property boundaries. What the team is
looking at now is how to safely construct the necessary infrastructure, including
the retaining/noise walls, within those boundaries while minimizing impacts to the
parks and trees.

From: Lakeshore East Community Advisory Committee LSE CAC

= __
Sent: Tuesday, April 06, 2021 2:38 PM

To: Josh Vandezande <Josh.Vandezande@metrolinx.com>

Cc: KaufinanR (@ndp.on.ca; Daryl Finlayson <Daryl.Finlayson2(@toronto.ca>;
Rakocevic-CO, Tom <TRakocevic-CO@ndp.on.ca>;




<ontarioline(@metrolinx.com>
Subject: Re: Questions and Follow Up from our March 25th meeting with the LSE CAC

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n’'ouvrez aucune piece jointe @ moins qu’ils ne proviennent d’'un
expéditeur fiable, ou que vous ayez I'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source sire.

Hi Josh: Thanks for the information and for the heads up on the new map - can you clarify
what the black dotted lines are that border the corridor? Is this the placement of the noise
wall boundaries?

On Tue, Apr 6, 2021 at 2:02 PM Josh Vandezande <Josh.Vandezande@metrolinx.com>
wrote:

i

Thank you for the email. We will work with our project teams to provide
information to respond to these questions and use them to help guide our future
discussions.

Continuing to refine plans for the Ontario Line is an important part of the initial
project design phase that we are currently in. The Environmental Conditions
Report looked at existing conditions. The early works reports and Environmental
Impact Assessment Report will set out the detail of anticipated impacts but those
reports require a detailed level of design that has not yet been reached. As |
mentioned prior to our last meeting, Metrolinx is taking this extra time to conduct
further due diligence and refine initial designs so that we minimize impacts



throughout the corridor as much as possible.

We know the community wants to be part of this process and we will continue to
share updated graphics and information as soon as it is available, following a
thorough discussion with city staff. We are working on updated maps for the East
segment and just released a new blog that includes a graphic showing the six
track corridor fitting mostly within the Metrolinx property lines. We are looking
forward to a virtual open house where we can share updates with the community,

answer questions and receive public feedback. As soon as we have a date, | will
let you know.

Josh Vandezande
Senior Manager of Community Relations - Ontario Line
Metrolinx: connecting our communities

Mobile: 437-218-5436

From: Lakeshore East Community Advisory Committee LSE CAC

pri
To Josh Vandezaude <Josh Vandezande@metrolinx.com>; Ontario Line
<ontarioline@metrolinx.com>

Cc: KaufmanR @ndp.on.ca; Daryl Finlayson <Daryl.Finlayson2@

Rakocevic-CO, Tom <TRakocevie-CO@nd

Subject: Questions and Follow Up from our March 25th meeting with the LSE CAC

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n'ouvrez aucune piéce jointe @ moins qu’ils ne proviennent d’'un
expéditeur fiable, ou que vous ayez I'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source sire.

Hi Josh: I hope you had a relaxing long weekend?




Our CAC has put together questions from our March 25th meeting for the OL Project
Team members, in the same format as we had asked questions from the draft ECR.

We were completely taken aback by the news that the Ontario Line tracks are being
realigned to the west side of the corridor, especially after the ECR was finalized, and we
don't understand why we were not told that this was on the Agenda for discussion.

We have now included questions about the realignment and we would like to request a

meeting together as soon as you have more details and drawings to share with our
community about this major shift.

Along with the City of Toronto, our community is asking Metrolinx to undertake a serious
costing of an underground alternative away from the corridor.

Thank you.

This e-mail is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. If you
received this in error, please contact the sender and delete all copies of the e-mail together
with any attachments.

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

Subject: New Metrolinx Ontario Line Community Notice - Visual surveying along the rail corridor - starting April 8
Date: Wednesday, April 7, 2021 2:53:00 PM

Attachments: image001.png

OLine - Visual survey along rail corridor - starting April 8.pdf

Hello ||

Please find attached a notice about visual surveying work along the rail corridor starting April 8 and
anticipated to be complete on the same day. The field crew will be carrying out visual assessments
and taking measurements along the rail corridor using handheld cameras and measuring tools. This
will support public information materials being developed regarding proposed noise walls. You can
find more details in the attached notice.

As you may know, construction projects that will provide added transit capacity are recognized as an
essential service in the most recent Provincial orders related to COVID-19. Contractors and staff are
instructed to follow all health and safety requirements.

This notice is being emailed to Elected Officials and community groups. It will also be carried by field
crew carrying out the work.

Please let us know if you have any questions.
The Ontario Line Community Relations Team

==



From:

Cc:

Josh Vandezande;

Subject: RE: New Metrolinx Ontario Line Community Notice - Investigative drilling work and environmental sampling at
240 First Avenue - starting as early as April 12

Date: Monday, April 12, 2021 2:14:00 PM

Attachments: image003.png

i

Circling back on that final piece of information. | have confirmed the contractor will be fully
demobilizing at the end of each drilling day if they don’t finish within the first day of drilling.

Let me know if you have any further questions,

Daryl Gonsalves
The Ontario Line Community Relations Team
2]

From: Ontario Line
Sent: April 9, 2021 5:32 PM

To: Lakeshore East Community Advisory Committee ||| GG
. - Vandezande <Josh.Vandezande@metrolinx.com>;_

Subject: RE: New Metrolinx Ontario Line Community Notice - Investigative drilling work and
environmental sampling at 240 First Avenue - starting as early as April 12

Hi I

Here’s some further context below in bold for reference:

1. Where is the work site located - on the tracks or on the ground in the area indicated, (we can't tell
from the drawing)? Or is it both? This will impact noise levels if the site is elevated.

The work area will be in the parking area that is adjacent to the 240 First Avenue physical
building, and we have secured permission to enter from the property owner. The field crew will
be accessing the site via Gerrard Street in order to minimize impacts to area residents and
businesses. Please note that there also only two days of drilling taking place, the rest of the work
duration will be for environmental sampling which will not generate noise impacts.

2. Will the dog park be impacted? If so, what are the plans to protect the dogs and walkers around
the site?

No, the dog park will not be impacted. We have taped up signs at the entrance of the dog park
earlier today in order to alert users of the type of work as they may see work taking place beyond
the dog park fencing.



3. What kind of decibel levels are generated by the drilling machine - are their plans to put up a
temporary noise wall around the site?

The contractor is aware that drilling work is disruptive to the community, and the recommended
mitigation was to reduce the work days in order to complete the work in the shortest time period
possible. We expect drilling work to complete in 2 days’ time, and we will continue to work with
the contractor to ensure that disturbances are minimized for the entire duration of the work
beyond drilling.

In terms of the drilling work, it will be intermittent drilling. Drilling will take place in intervals in
order to reach the depths needed to establish monitoring wells for the field crew to conduct
sampling, so when drilling is not taking place, area residents and businesses can anticipate to
hear noise that’s comparable to a truck idling.

4. Where will site vehicles be parked?

Only essential vehicles will be parked onsite at the work area. The field crew are anticipating
three vehicles to be parked onsite — one drill rig, one support truck and a field technician’s
vehicle (midsize car) for safety and emergency reasons.

5. Where will the samples be stored and when will they be removed?
Samples will be stored in soil drums onsite, and they are anticipated to be removed one business
day after work concludes.

6. What protections will be in place around the site after work hours?

During the drilling work, there will be safety cones erected around the work area and equipment
being used. | will get back to you this Monday on whether they will be demobilizing the drill rig if
they don’t finish work within the first day of drilling.

| will get back to you on Monday with that final piece of information.

Speak soon,
Daryl

The Ontario Line Community Relations Team
(2]

From: Lakeshore East Community Advisory Committee LSE CAC _

Sent: April 9, 2021 12:15 PM
To: Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx.com>




Cc: Josh Vandezande <Josh.Vandezande@metrolinx.com>; _

Subject: Re: New Metrolinx Ontario Line Community Notice - Investigative drilling work and
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

Hi Josh: There are lots of questions about this work so hoping you can answer please.

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

On Thu, Apr 8, 2021 at 1:27 PM Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx.com> wrote:

HeIIo-

Please find attached a notice about investigative drilling work and environmental sampling taking
place at 240 First Avenue, starting as early as April 12. The drilling work is anticipated to last up to
two days, and the environmental sampling is anticipated to last up to three weeks. You can find
more details in the attached notice.

As you may know, construction projects that will provide added transit capacity are recognized as
an essential service in the most recent Provincial orders related to COVID-19. Contractors and
staff are instructed to follow all health and safety requirements.

This notice is being emailed to Elected Officials and the property owner. It will also be distributed
to area residents and businesses, carried by field crew carrying out the work and available on our
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

Subject: RE: Ontario Line East Virtual Open House - April 22
Date: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 12:09:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi I

That image is a generic photo which is displayed across the Metrolinx Engage website in multiple
areas related to updating the community. I've seen some great Jimmie Simpson Park images in the
materials that are being developed and we’ll certainly look into incorporating more photos from the
East end as we continue to update our website.

Best,

Daryl Gonsalves
Community Relations & Issues Specialist — Ontario Line
Metrolinx: connecting our communities

From: Lakeshore East Community Advisory Committee _

B 3 2021 4:11 P
To: Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx.com>
Subject: Re: Ontario Line East Virtual Open House - April 22

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n’ouvrez aucune piéce jointe @ moins qu’ils ne proviennent d’'un expéditeur
fiable, ou que vous ayez l'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source sdre.

Hi Daryl: You have a picture on the website of the Flatlron building downtown.. shouldn't you/they
pick a more appropriate image from Leslieville? How about Jimmie Simpson Park??

Thanks.

On Tue, Apr 13, 2021 at 3:29 PM Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx.com> wrote:
Hello I

We wanted to inform the LSE CAC that the Ontario Line virtual open houses for east end residents
have been confirmed. Residents and businesses can register by visiting this link.




The Ontario Line virtual open house will cover the Lower Don Bridges, East Harbour,
Leslieville/Riverside and Gerrard. It will take place on Thursday, April 22 starting at 6:30pm.

We ask that you please circulate this engagement opportunity with the community.

Feel free to reach out if you have any questions,

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
Subject: Re: Minutes & Questions from March 25th?

Date: Tuesday, April 20, 2021 10:45:00 AM

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n'ouvrez aucune piéce jointe a moins qu'ils ne proviennent d’'un expéditeur
fiable, ou que vous ayez l'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source sire.

Hi Josh and Daryl: It appears we were at 2 different meetings by the look of these
Minutes. We will have a number of additions - including the news that was dropped
into the middle of the meeting from C. Fletcher that Metrolinx was realigning the
tracks to the west side of the corridor and the exclusion of it from our Agenda.

Thank you.

On Tue, Apr 20, 2021 at 8:44 AM Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx.com> wrote:

Please see attached for the summary of our previous meeting on March 25. Look forward to
receiving your comments.

The team is using the LSE CAC’s questions to help guide preparations for Thursday’s
virtual open house and future discussions with you. We will also be updating our website
with more written responses to more of the community’s frequently asked questions.

Have a good day,

Josh and Daryl

From:

Sent: April 19, 2021 10:57 AM
To: J osh \/andezande <Josh.Vandezande@metrolinx.com>; Ontario Line




Subject: Minutes & Questions from March 25th?

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n'ouvrez aucune piece jointe a moins qu’ils ne proviennent d’'un expéditeur
fiable, ou que vous ayez l'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source sire.

Morning Josh: I hope you are well and had a good weekend?

I am following up the Minutes from our last meeting on March 25th and the questions we
had submitted for answers.

We'd like to get these around the community soon.
Please let know when they will be ready?

Thank you.
I
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

Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 5:24 PM

To:

Cc: Josh Vandezande

Subject: New Metrolinx Ontario Line Community Notice - Capturing ambient sound and video information
along the rail corridor - starting as early as May 4

Attachments: OLine - Capturing sound and video information along the rail corridor - starting as early as May
4.pdf

Hello [ /L5t cAc,

Please find attached a notice about work to capture ambient sound and video information taking place at six locations
along the rail corridor using handheld video and audio recording equipment, starting as early as May 4. The information
that AECOM will collect will be used to develop more public information materials about the project and measures we
will be putting in place to reduce community impacts.

Work at each location is expected to take up to 4 hours, but due to weather conditions, we are anticipating it will take
place intermittently over 3 weeks. The field crew will begin next Tuesday at the Queen and De Grassi, and Wardell Street

locations. Once the remaining location dates have been finalized, we will provide advance notice to area residents and
businesses. You can find more details in the attached notice.

This notice is being emailed to Elected Officials and community groups. It will also be carried by field crew carrying out the
work, distributed to residents and businesses in each work area, and available on our website.

Please let us know if you have any questions.

The Ontario Line Community Relations Team

2= METROLINX



From: Ontario Line

To:

Cc: Josh Vandezande;

Subject: RE: New Metrolinx Ontario Line Community Notice - Capturing ambient sound and video information along the
rail corridor - starting as early as May 4

Date: Friday, May 14, 2021 3:09:00 PM

Attachments: image001.png
image002.png

Hi I

| want to let you know that AECOM will be at the final location at the corner or Booth Avenue and

Paisley Avenue next Wednesday, May 19t to complete the required sound and video information
capture. For the ‘CAC Questions for Follow up,” | will have a response to you via email next week.

Don’t hesitate to let me know if you have any questions.

Best,
Daryl

From: Lakeshore East Community Advisory Committee LSE CAC _

Sent: May 4, 2021 11:52 AM
To: Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx.com>

Cc: Josh Vandezande <Josh.Vandezande@metrolinx.com>; _

Subject: Re: New Metrolinx Ontario Line Community Notice - Capturing ambient sound and video
information along the rail corridor - starting as early as May 4

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n’'ouvrez aucune piece jointe a moins qu’ils ne proviennent d’'un expéditeur
fiable, ou que vous ayez l'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source sire.

Hi Daryl - Thank you for this helpful information. Do you know when you will be returning the 'CAC
Questions for Follow up,' that we sent you after our meeting in March? It's been more than a month

Nnow.

On Tue, May 4, 2021 at 11:14 AM Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx.com> wrote:

Hi

The recordings will are being taken at an elevation of 1.5 metres from ground level to represent
ear height for a standing person.



Thank you,

Daryl

From: Lakeshore East Community Advisory Committee _

Sent: May 3, 2021 1:53 PM
To: Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx.com>
Cc: Josh Vandezande <Josh.Vandezande@metrolinx.com>;_

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

Hi Daryl: Thank you - can you also ask what elevations they are recording sound at?

Thanks.

On Mon, May 3, 2021 at 1:49 PM Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx.com> wrote:
Hi

Thanks for your patience as we looked into your questions.

This upcoming work will supplement the joint corridor noise report included in the Ontario Line
Existing Conditions Report and will be a part of the forthcoming Lakeshore East Joint Corridor
Early Works Report. The report will be released this fall and we’re hoping to be able to share
some results before then.

Sound level recordings of existing train pass-bys and existing ambient sound will take place at
the locations identified in the notice. The equipment being used include a Zoom Q8 video
recorder, Zoom H3 360° Audio recorder and a Bruel and Kjaer Model 2250 Sound Level Meter.
In the overall noise model, we will use typical train traffic rather than pandemic levels you hear
now. In addition, we take into account future GO service/trains as outlined in the GO Ralil
Network Electrification EPR Addendum noise studly.

Daryl




Daryl Gonsalves
Community Relations & Issues Specialist — Ontario Line
Metrolinx: connecting our communities

From: Ontario Line

Sent: April 30, 2021 1:40 PM
To:

Cc: Josh Vandezande

Subject: RE: New Metrolinx Ontario Line Community Notice - Capturing ambient sound and
video information along the rail corridor - starting as early as May 4

Thank you for reaching out.

We are looking into your questions and will be in touch when we have more details to share.
Feel free to reach out should you have any further questions,

Daryl Gonsalves
Community Relations & Issues Specialist — Ontario Line
Metrolinx: connecting our communities

From: Lakeshore East Community Advisory Committee LSE CAC <lse.cac.20@gmail.com>
Sent: April 30, 2021 11:47 AM

To: Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx.com>

Cc: Josh Vandezande <Josh.Vandezande @metrolinx.com>; | G-

Subject: Re: New Metrolinx Ontario Line Community Notice - Capturing ambient sound and
video information along the rail corridor - starting as early as May 4

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n'ouvrez aucune piéce jointe a moins qu'ils ne proviennent d’'un
expéditeur fiable, ou que vous ayez I'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source sdre.

Hi Josh: We've had a look at this coming work order and have some questions about it.
1. What specific sound collection device(s) are you using to record '‘ambient' sound levels?




2. What specific use will this ambient sound be part of?

3. Will this sound data collection be part of an official noise and vibration report and released to
the public?

4. Why are you taking 'ambient' sound levels during the pandemic, when train volumes are so
low - and;

4. Please explain any modeling used in the data collection, specifically at which heights &
specific locations you will be collecting noise data along the corridor?

Thank you.

On Thu, Apr 29, 2021 at 5:24 PM Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx.com> wrote:

HelloJil}/LsE cAc,

Please find attached a notice about work to capture ambient sound and video information
taking place at six locations along the rail corridor using handheld video and audio recording
equipment, starting as early as May 4. The information that AECOM will collect will be used
to develop more public information materials about the project and measures we will be
putting in place to reduce community impacts.

Work at each location is expected to take up to 4 hours, but due to weather conditions, we
are anticipating it will take place intermittently over 3 weeks. The field crew will begin next
Tuesday at the Queen and De Grassi, and Wardell Street locations. Once the remaining
location dates have been finalized, we will provide advance notice to area residents and
businesses. You can find more details in the attached notice.

This notice is being emailed to Elected Officials and community groups. It will also be carried
by field crew carrying out the work, distributed to residents and businesses in each work
area, and available on our website.

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

Subject: RE: Thorncliffe Park MSF & Timeline Questions
Date: Tuesday, May 4, 2021 12:30:00 PM

Hi I

Now that the location of the Ontario Line Maintenance and Storage Facility has been identified,
environmental impact studies are underway and will be used to inform the draft Environmental
Impact Assessment Report which we anticipate releasing for public review in early 2022. This will
build on information collected in the Environmental Conditions Report about existing conditions in
the area, which is within the Ontario Line North segment of the study area assessed in the final
Environmental Impact Assessment Report. Construction of the MSF is included in the Rolling Stock,
Operations and Maintenance contract which we expect to finalize in late 2022 with construction to
begin in 2023. All of these dates are included in the most recent Ontario Line project timeline which
is posted on our website.

Hope this helps,

Daryl

From: Lakeshore East Community Advisory Committee _

Sent: Friday, April 30, 2021 3:01 PM
To: Josh Vandezande <Josh.Vandezande@metrolinx.com>; Ontario Line

<ontarioline@metrolinx.com>
Subject: Thorncliffe Park MSF & Timeline Questions

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n’ouvrez aucune piéce jointe @ moins qu’ils ne proviennent d’'un expéditeur
fiable, ou que vous ayez l'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source sire.

Hi Josh: We are wondering if you can answer some questions about the newly selected MSF in
Thorncliffe Park?

1. Will there be an Environmental Condition Assessment done on the newly selected MSF site as it
was not specifically included in the ECR, other than as a large red zone area of study?

2. Will there be an Impact Report conducted on the site specifically?

3. When will either of these reports be released to the public for comments and review?

4. What is the projected timeline for construction to begin on the MSF? Is this before or after the
EIAR is released and finalized?

5. Will a new OL timeline be updated to reflect the MSF project dates?

Many thanks!



From: Ontario Line

Sent: Tuesday, May 4, 2021 11:14 AM
To:
Subject: RE: New Metrolinx Ontario Line Community Notice - Capturing ambient sound and

video information along the rail corridor - starting as early as May 4

The recordings will are being taken at an elevation of 1.5 metres from ground level to represent ear height for a standing
person.

Thank you,

Daryl

From: Lakeshore East Community Advisory Committee _
Sent: May 3, 2021 1:53 PM

Subject: Re: New Metrolinx Ontario Line Community Notice - Capturing ambient sound and video information along the
rail corridor - starting as early as May 4

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n'ouvrez aucune piéce jointe a moins qu’ils ne proviennent d'un expéditeur fiable, ou que vous ayez
'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source sire.

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



This upcoming work will supplement the joint corridor noise report included in the Ontario Line Existing Conditions
Report and will be a part of the forthcoming Lakeshore East Joint Corridor Early Works Report. The report will be
released this fall and we’re hoping to be able to share some results before then.

Sound level recordings of existing train pass-bys and existing ambient sound will take place at the locations identified in
the notice. The equipment being used include a Zoom Q8 video recorder, Zoom H3 360° Audio recorder and a Bruel
and Kjaer Model 2250 Sound Level Meter. In the overall noise model, we will use typical train traffic rather than
pandemic levels you hear now. In addition, we take into account future GO service/trains as outlined in the GO Rail
Network Electrification EPR Addendum noise study.

Daryl

Daryl Gonsalves
Community Relations & Issues Specialist — Ontario Line

Metrolinx: connecting our communities

2= METROLINX

From: Ontario Line

Cc: Josh Vandezande <Josh.Vandezande@metrolinx.com>;

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

2



Feel free to reach out should you have any further questions,

Daryl Gonsalves
Community Relations & Issues Specialist — Ontario Line

Metrolinx: connecting our communities

2= METROLINX

From: Lakeshore East Community Advisory Committee LSE C

Subject: Re: New Metrolinx Ontario Line Community Notice - Capturing ambient sound and video information along the
rail corridor - starting as early as May 4

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n'ouvrez aucune piéce jointe a moins qu'ils ne proviennent d’'un expéditeur fiable, ou que vous ayez
I'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source sire.

HiJosh: We've had a look at this coming work order and have some questions about it.

1. What specific sound collection device(s) are you using to record 'ambient' sound levels?

2. What specific use will this ambient sound be part of?

3. Will this sound data collection be part of an official noise and vibration report and released to the public?
4. Why are you taking 'ambient' sound levels during the pandemic, when train volumes are so low - and;

4. Please explain any modeling used in the data collection, specifically at which heights & specific locations you will be
collecting noise data along the corridor?

Thank you.



On Thu, Apr 29, 2021 at 5:24 PM Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx.com> wrote:

Hell i} /LsE cAC,

Please find attached a notice about work to capture ambient sound and video information taking place at six locations
along the rail corridor using handheld video and audio recording equipment, starting as early as May 4. The
information that AECOM will collect will be used to develop more public information materials about the project and
measures we will be putting in place to reduce community impacts.

Work at each location is expected to take up to 4 hours, but due to weather conditions, we are anticipating it will take
place intermittently over 3 weeks. The field crew will begin next Tuesday at the Queen and De Grassi, and Wardell
Street locations. Once the remaining location dates have been finalized, we will provide advance notice to area
residents and businesses. You can find more details in the attached notice.

This notice is being emailed to Elected Officials and community groups. It will also be carried by field crew carrying out
the work, distributed to residents and businesses in each work area, and available on our website.

Please let us know if you have any questions.

The Ontario Line Community Relations Team

=2X= METROLINX



From: Ontario Line

To:

Cc: Josh Vandezande

Subject: Metrolinx Community Notice - Surveying work on public roadways along the rail corridor - Taking place on May
18th

Date: Friday, May 14, 2021 10:27:00 AM

Attachments: image001.png

OLine - Surveying along the Ontario Line.pdf

Hi

Please find attached a notice about continuing surveying work that will be taking place on public

roadways along the rail corridor between Eastern Avenue and Gerrard Street East on May 18t
Surveying is anticipated to finish on the same day, and is being carried out to identify locates ahead
of further investigative geotechnical drilling that will support the Ontario Line project design. Should
work begin later than the anticipated start date or should work be delayed by unforeseen
circumstances, we’ll reach out with an update.

The work is non-intrusive in nature and being carried out using handheld and tripod-mounted
equipment which will be monitored at all times, and not be left overnight at any point. All work will
be carried out within public roadways. A field crew of one or two persons will also use monitoring
equipment to locate utilities in the field and may use water soluble paint marking to note their
locations, while a second crew will take measurements. All work will be carried out within public
roadways with no impacts to traffic or transit. Pedestrian access on sidewalks will be maintained at
all times. Please see attached for the notice.

This notice is being emailed to Elected Officials, community groups, and to area businesses. It will
also be carried by field crew carrying out the work, and will also be available on our website.

Please let us know if you have any questions.

The Ontario Line Community Relations Team



From: Ontario Line

To:

[ New Metrolinx Ontario Line Community Notice - Investigative drilling work on Saulter and Strange Street -
Starting as early as May 25

Date: Thursday, May 20, 2021 3:01:00 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Oline - Saulter and Strange Street - starting as early as May 25.pdf

i

Please find attached a notice about investigative drilling work that will be taking place on Saulter

Street and Strange Street, starting as early as May 25™. Should work begin later than the anticipated
start date or should work be delayed by unforeseen circumstances, we’ll reach out with an update.

As you will see in the notice, some parking may be inaccessible during drilling work hours in the
corresponding work area, but access to and within Saulter Street and Strange Street will be
maintained, with a flag person directing traffic at the work areas.

This notice is being emailed to Elected Officials, community groups, and will be hand-delivered to
area residents and businesses. It will also be carried by field crew carrying out the work, and will also

be available on our website.

Please let us know if you have any questions.

The Ontario Line Community Relations Team



From: Ontario Line

To:

[ Metrolinx Community Notice - Surveying work on public roadways between Logan Avenue to Pape Avenue -
Starting as early as May 25

Date: Friday, May 21, 2021 2:39:00 PM

Attachments: OLine - Surveying between Logan Avenue and Pape Avenue - starting as early as May 25.pdf
image001.png

Hi I

Please find attached a notice about continuing surveying work that will be taking place on public

roadways between Logan Avenue to Pape Avenue starting as early as May 251 Should work begin
later than the anticipated start date or should work be delayed by unforeseen circumstances, we’ll
reach out with an update.

The work is non-intrusive in nature with no anticipated noise impacts, and will be carried out using
handheld and tripod-mounted equipment monitored at all times to locate utilities in the field, take
measurements, and may use water-soluble paint to note their locations. The field crew will be
carrying out some of the surveying overnight at two locations indicated in the notice in order to
minimize disruptions to area residents and businesses. All work will be carried out within public
roadways with no impacts to traffic or transit. Pedestrian access on sidewalks will be maintained at
all times. Please see attached for the notice.

This notice is being emailed to Elected Officials and community groups. It will also be carried by field
crew carrying out the work, and will also be available on our website.

Please let us know if you have any questions.

The Ontario Line Community Relations Team



From:

Line Community Notice - Investigative drilling work within the rail corridor near 375
Eastern Avenue - Starting as early as May 31

Date: Friday, May 28, 2021 1:27:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Oline - 375 Eastern Avenue - starting as early as May 31.pdf

o

Please find attached a notice about investigative drilling work within the rail corridor near 375

Eastern Avenue, starting as early as May 31°%%. Should work begin later than the anticipated start date
or should work be delayed by unforeseen circumstances, we’ll reach out with an update. Permission

to enter has been secured with the property owner at 375 Eastern Avenue, and further details can
be found in the attached notice.

This notice is being emailed to Elected Officials, community groups, and area businesses. It will also
be carried by field crew carrying out the work, and will also be available on our website.

Please let us know if you have any questions.
The Ontario Line Community Relations Team



From: Ontario Line

To:
Subject: Update - OL Mailouts
Date: Friday, June 4, 2021 5:06:00 PM

i

Giving you a heads up that we are circulating physical copies of the latest blog post to residents in
Riverside and Leslieville. Looking forward to our discussion next week.

Have a good weekend,

Daryl



From: Ontario Line

To:

Subject: Metrolinx Ontario Line Community Notice - Surveying on City roadways along the rail corridor - Work taking place
on June 10

Date:

Attachments:

Hello -

Surveying work will be continuing on Thursday, June 10t on public roadways along the rail corridor
between Eastern Avenue and Gerrard Avenue, and anticipated to be completed on the same day in
order to support the Ontario Line project design. See attached for our notice.

-i21 3:35:00 PM

A one or two-person crew will use monitoring and measuring equipment to locate utilities in the
field and apply paint markings on the ground to note physical location of underground utilities. A
second crew uses surveying equipment to take measurements of the utility locations. All work will
be carried out within public roadways. Further details can be found in the notice.

This notice is being emailed to Elected Officials and community groups. It will also be carried by field
crew carrying out the work, and be available on our website.

Please let us know if you have any questions.
The Ontario Line Community Relations Team
L=}



From: Ontario Line

To:

Subject: New Metrolinx Ontario Line Community Notice - Investigative drilling work on Pape Avenue near Riverdale
Shopping Centre - Starting as early as June 10

Date: Tuesday, June 8, 2021 1:31:00 PM

Attachments: image001.png

OLine - Pape Avenue near Riverdale Shopping Centre - starting as early as June 10.pdf

Hello [

Please find attached a notice about investigative drilling work that will be taking place on Pape
Avenue near Riverdale Shopping Centre, starting as early as June 10. Should work begin later than
the anticipated start date or should work be delayed by unforeseen circumstances, we’ll reach out
with an update. Further details can be found in the notice.

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
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The size of the transit corridor lands vary along the Ontario Line corridor and are not limited to 30 metres from the existing the rail corridor. The boundaries were determined through work conducted by technical teams at Metrolinx and the Ministry of Transportation who looked at the existing infrastructure of
the area the route and design of the line and many technical considerations beyond that which could impact transit plans. An additional 30-metre buffer area was then set to create the defined transit corridor lands

What this all means is if you are planning to build change or place a building other structure or road on or under your property a (no cost) permit from Metrolinx may be required in addition to (and prior to) any necessary municipal permits. The same applies to excavation and water drainage work. The language
going on your title is purely for informational purposes only sim lar to properties located in subdivisions or properties near an airport. You willstill be able to sell lease or rent your property.

This letter is not a letter of expropriation nor does it necessarily mean that we need to access or acquire any of your property in the future — you will receive separate letters if either situation applies to you. You can look up your property here to see where it sits within the transit corridor lands and buffer area
which are together labelled as the “Priority Transit Project (Planned Subways) Corridor Development Permit Zone” and shown in blue. | attached a picture of the Joint Corridor area to make it easier to visua ize

We hope to answer more questions about this letter at our upcoming virtual open house on June 24 at 6:30pm. You can sign up for the virtual open house hece.

Happy to answer any additional questions and chat on the phone if that is more helpful

Daryl Gonsalves

Community Relations & Issues Specialist — Ontario Line

Metrolinx connecting our communities

a
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Sent: June 8 2021 2:18 PM

To: Franca Di Giovanni <Franca.Digiovanni@metro inx com>; Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx.com > N Courcillor Fletcher <councillor_fletcher @toronto.ca>; tabunsp-ap@ndp.on.ca; Rob Kaufman <KaufmanR@ndp.on ca>; gregory.barley.509@parl.c.ca; Daryl Finlayson

Subject: Fwd: Booth Avenue - Land Designation Form Letters from Metrolinx,

T

[EX £01 EUREX ERNE Ne dluez s oneamonsqu able cesie

Franca
1also received this letter a N © today (June 8 2021)
My home is more than 30m from the property line of the rail corridor where a 6’ high fence s installed.
Do not add a notice at land registry to my property title (per Bill 171).
In the meantime please provide specific details so that | can continue this discussion with my lawyer.
Regards
|
Sent from my iPad
Begin forwarded message:

From:

Date: June 8 2021 at 1:41:05 PM EDT

To: Franca Di Giovanni <Eranca Di com> Ontario Li

c 1 "Tobuns G peter”stabuspap@ada.cnca> "Sre Greg Dabrusin e P gy 050 rar oca [
Daryl Finlayson <Daryl Finlayson2@toronto ca>
Subject: Booth Avenue - Land Designation Form Letters from Metro inx

Hello Franca and Ontario Line Team:
It appears our entire block at Booth Avenue along the Jimmie Simpson Centre and park including myself have just received the form letter from you telling us that our properties w Il be designated as per Bill 171 as they are on or within 0 meters from the rail corridor.
This s shocking news to us as our properties are at least 100 to 150 metres from the rail corridor as mine is at 257 Booth Avenue.

Can you please explain why when we are clearly not within 30 meters from Metrolin property line we would be getting this notice?

If this is the case can you include a detailed map out ining the boundaries and actual distance from our individual properties to the Metrolinx boundary at a minimum?

Also please explain why we are receiving this very important information about our properties as a form letter?

Your prompt attention to this urgent matter s greatly appreciated.

Sincerely

!



From: Ontario Line

To:

Subject: New Metrolinx Ontario Line Community Notice - Investigative drilling work at the Gerrard-Carlaw Parkette -
Starting as early as June 14

Date: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 10:16:00 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Oline - Gerrard-Carlaw Parkette - starting as early as June 14.pdf

Hello [

Please find attached a notice about investigative drilling and environmental sampling work that will
be taking place at the Gerrard-Carlaw Parkette, starting as early as June 14. Should work begin later
than the anticipated start date or should work be delayed by unforeseen circumstances, we’ll reach
out with an update.

As you may see in the notice, the Gerrard-Carlaw dog park will remain open to the public during
work hours, with each work area secured by a 6’ metal construction fence for safety. Drilling is
anticipated to take place only on June 16, 2021 with the remainder of the work time scheduled for
environmental sampling. No vehicles will enter the park green space, and all essential work vehicles
will be parked on Gerrard Street East near the dog park entrance, with all appropriate City permits
secured. Further details can be found in the notice.

This notice is being emailed to Elected Officials, community groups, and will be hand-delivered to
area residents and businesses tomorrow. It will also be carried by field crew carrying out the work,
and will also be available on our website.

Please let us know if you have any questions.
The Ontario Line Community Relations Team



From: Ontario Line

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Follow up to June 11 meeting
Date: Friday, June 18, 2021 1:00:00 PM
Attachments: image003.png

Building on the enforcement response, the legislation does give Metrolinx enforcement authority
(which could include non-compliance notices and stop work orders), however our goal is to work
together amicably. That’s one of the reasons we’re notifying people who have property on transit
corridor lands, so that they have the information they need, they know who they can talk to at
Metrolinx and to make the permitting process as straightforward as possible.

If they ever have any questions about a project they are considering and are wondering if they need
a permit, they can reach out to development.coordinator@metrolinx.com. If they believe a permit is
required, please include property information as well as a description of your work or site plan, or
any architectural drawings (if available) in your initial email. A representative will be in touch to
guide you through the Metrolinx review process.

From: Ontario Line
Sent: June 18, 2021 9:40 AM

Cc: Lakeshore East Community Advisory Committee LSE CAC

I -

Subject: RE: Follow up to June 11 meeting

+

Rainy Friday but looking forward to our meeting.

Please see attached for the completed Q&A along with an image where the cross section was taken.

Daryl

ent. June 15,
To: Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx.com>
Cc: Lakeshore East Community Advisory Committee LSE CAC

<Franca.Digiovanni@metrolinx.com>; Jackie Czajka <Jackie.Czajka@metrolinx.com>
Subject: Re: Follow up to June 11 meeting

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n'ouvrez aucune piéce jointe a moins qu'ils ne proviennent d'un expéditeur
fiable, ou que vous ayez 'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source sure.

Hi,



- will send an invitation to our Friday 10 am meeting later today.

| have added two other issues to Daryl's chart (attached) that | hope we can discuss when we meet:
the land designation letter and what will happen to the bridges on the rail corridor in our section.

Thanks and see you Friday,

On Mon, Jun 14, 2021 at 10:22 AM Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx.com> wrote:

Happy Monday everyone,
Received. See excel sheet attached. Following up internally to get you that information.
Looking forward to seeing the invite for our meeting this Friday morning.

Daryl

Cc: Ontario Line <ontario|ine@metrolinx.com>;_
_ Franca Di Giovanni <Franca.Digiovanni@metrolinx.com>; Jackie

Czajka <Jackie.Czajka@metrolinx.com>
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

Please add these questions tjj -

The graphic shows the existing GO tracks as being lower than they will be in future. Does that
mean that all of the tracks are going to be raised? If so, by how much? Will this be done at the
same time as moving one of the GO tracks?

What is the space/width between the middle of the 4th GO train on the east side and the noise
wall? Is that 4 metres? It looks like it, but please confirm.

Looking forward to continuing our conversation. Have a nice weekend.

[ 2] Virus-free. www.avg.com



On Fri, Jun 11, 2021 at 3:42 PM Lakeshore East Community Advisory Committee LSE CAC

I ote:

Hi Daryl: Thank you for the measurements - but we are still confused by the JSC building to the
right and it being north of the station. Please see this red property line indicated below - Where
about is this cross section that shows parkland to the west? Because there will also be a
retaining wall and noise wall - so please explain this amount of space on your cross section. Can
you please give us lat and long on a map? Is this after Wardell avenue, if so there is no JSC to
the east.

Also, can you check that the electric poles are on the inside of the 2 OL tracks, we do not think

this is correct, nor the amount of space given to the disembark/embark from each train - it is
much too narrow.

Thank you!

We can discuss next week.

On Fri, Jun 11, 2021 at 3:14 PM Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx.com> wrote:

il I

Thanks for meeting with us today. Please see attached for the graphic.

Some notes:

e This is just north of the station planned at Queen, at Jimmie Simpson Recreational
Centre.

e These are average width measurements.

¢ Included is the width of this particular cross section as well as the range of widths for



the Metrolinx property boundary.

o Qur internal teams double checked the property boundary widths provided
here. These are the most accurate.

Chat soon and hope you enjoy the reopening weekend,

Daryl

From: Lakeshore East Community Advisory Committee LSE CAC_
Sent: June 11, 2021 12:53 PM
To: Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx.com>; Franca Di Giovanni

<Franca.Digiovanni@metrolinx.com>; Jackie Czajka <Jackie.Czajka@metrolinx.com>

Subject: Follow up to June 11 meeting

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is

safe.
EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n’ouvrez aucune piéce jointe & moins qu'ils ne proviennent d’un
expéditeur fiable, ou que vous ayez l'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source sre.

Hi Jackie, Franca and Daryl: Thank you for the informative discussion. It was great to meet

you Jackie and welcome.

We have agreed there is much more to discuss, so we'll be sending an invite for next Friday
18th, around the same time - which we will confirm shortly.

We will also be sending an updated list of our follow up questions for the project teams to

answer, next week.

Daryl, if you'd like to share the map you have with measurements with us now, we can agree
to discuss it together next Friday, along with information about Transit Land Designations
and the permitting process?

Thank you, and have a nice weekend.

only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. If you received
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

To: |
Cc: Jackie Czajka

Subject: Surveying from Dundas to Queen starting as early as June 17

Date: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 9:32:00 PM

o I

Due to feedback from the community and current level of design, we have engaged a professional
surveying consultant to place physical markers to represent the future location of the new
retaining/noise walls from Queen Street East to Dundas Street East.

These visual markers will enable the community to see for themselves how the rail corridor will
change with Ontario Line and GO Expansion plans around Bruce Mackey and Jimmie Simpson Park.
For markers within the Metrolinx property boundary (within the rail corridor), we will be using
wooden stakes (4" height with orange tips) placed in 10 metre intervals. Due to safety concerns and
advice from City of Toronto staff, some locations that fall slightly outside our property line will not
be marked. We will use digital media to communicate what these areas will look like in order to
provide Riverside and Leslieville residents with the all the information.

Some notes about this project:
e This work will begin as early as Thursday, June 17 and extend as late as Sunday, June 20, 2021
from the hours of 8am to 5pm
e The surveying consultant will only place markers inside the rail corridor (within the existing
fence)
e Metrolinx teams will be taking photos and video to better communicate the locations of
future retaining/noise walls in this area

Let us know if you have any questions or concerns,

Daryl



From: Ontario Line

To:

Subject: New Metrolinx Ontario Line Community Notice - Investigative drilling work within the Metrolinx rail corridor from
Queen Street East to Gerrard Street East - Starting as early as June 24

Date: Friday, June 18, 2021 11:20:00 AM

Attachments: image001.png

OLine - Rail corridor from Queen to Gerrard - starting as early as June 24.pdf

Hello [

Please find attached a notice about investigative drilling work that will be taking place within the
Metrolinx rail corridor from Queen Street East to Gerrard Street East, starting as early as June 24.
Should work begin later than the anticipated start date or should work be delayed by unforeseen
circumstances, we’ll reach out with an update.

The field crew will access the Metrolinx rail corridor from 383 Eastern Avenue, and permission to
enter has been secured with the property owner. Further details can be found in the notice.

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

Subject: New Metrolinx Ontario Line Community Notice - Investigative drilling work on Gerrard Street East near Carlaw
Avenue - Starting as early as June 25

Date: Monday, July 12, 2021 4:01:00 PM

Attachments: OLine - Gerrard near Carlaw - starting as early as June 25.pdf
image001.png
image002.png

HeIIo-

Following up to inform you that unfortunately due to mechanical problem of the drill rig, the work
below was not completed. They expect to return on Wednesday, July 14 to complete the remaining
work.

Feel free to reach out should you have any further questions,

Daryl Gonsalves
Community Relations & Issues Specialist — Ontario Line
Metrolinx: connecting our communities

From: Ontario Line

Sent: June 22, 2021 10:48 AM

ro: I I
Subject: New Metrolinx Ontario Line Community Notice - Investigative drilling work on Gerrard
Street East near Carlaw Avenue - Starting as early as June 25

e

Please find attached a notice about upcoming investigative drilling work on Gerrard Street East near
Carlaw Avenue, starting as early as June 25. Should work begin later than the anticipated start date
or should work be delayed by unforeseen circumstances, we’ll reach out with an update.

As you will see in the notice, a single westbound lane will be temporarily closed during work hours,
and a Paid Duty Officer will be onsite to help direct traffic. Further details can be found in the
attached notice.

This notice is being emailed to Elected Officials and community groups, as well as hand-delivered to
area residents and businesses. It will also be carried by field crew carrying out the work, and be

available on our website.

Please let us know if you have any questions.

The Ontario Line Community Relations Team



From: Ontario Line

To:

Subject: Metrolinx Community Notice - Overnight surveying work on and near Gerrard Street East and Carlaw Avenue -
Starting as early as June 29

Date: Thursday, June 24, 2021 4:19:00 PM

Attachments: image001.png

OLine - Overnight surveying on and near Gerrard Street East and Carlaw Avenue - starting as early as June
29.pdf

HeIIo-,

Please find attached a notice about continuing overnight surveying work that will be taking place on
and near Gerrard Street East and Carlaw Avenue, starting as early as June 29. Should work begin
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
carrying out surveying overnight in order to minimize disruptions to area residents and businesses.
There will be no impacts to traffic or transit, and pedestrian access on sidewalks will be maintained
at all times. Please see attached for the notice.

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

Ontario Line Roll Plot
Date: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 2:34:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Subject:

Reaching out to pass along new technical drawings that are available on Metrolinx Engage for the
public to review. As always, this is a snapshot of current design and may be refined.

Best,

Daryl Gonsalves
Community Relations & Issues Specialist — Ontario Line
Metrolinx: connecting our communities



From: Ontario Line

To: -

Cc:

Subject: Investigative drilling work on the laneway off Paisley Avenue

Date: Thursday, July 15, 2021 4:54:00 PM

Attachments: OLine - Laneway off Paisley Avenue - starting as early as July 19.pdf
image002.jpg

Good evening,

Please find attached a notice informing the community that Metrolinx will be using small drill rigs

and trucks to gather information and evaluate underground conditions. Using this
information, Metrolinx can begin to determine the construction approach for this project.

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Regards

Lancefield Morgan
Community Relations and Issues Advisor



From: Ontario Line

To:

Subject: New Metrolinx Ontario Line Community Notice - Investigative drilling work on the laneway off Logan Avenue -
Starting as early as July 22

Date: Tuesday, July 20, 2021 9:52:00 AM

Attachments: OLine - Laneway off Logan Avenue - starting as early as July 22.pdf
image001.png

o

Please find attached a notice about upcoming investigative drilling work on the laneway off Logan
Avenue, starting as early as July 22. Should work begin later than the anticipated start date or should
work be delayed by unforeseen circumstances, we’ll reach out with an update.

As you will see in the notice, some parking may be inaccessible during drilling work hours in the
corresponding work area. We have advised on the notice that residents with vehicles parked near
the work area may wish to move their vehicles before 7 a.m. Access to and within the laneway will
be maintained, with a flag person directing traffic at the work area. Further details can be found in
the attached notice.

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

The Ontario Line Community Relations team



From: Lakeshore East Community Advisory Committee LSE CAC

To: Ontario Line

Cc: Jackie Czaika; w; Tabuns - QP, Peter;
councillor_fletcher@toronto.ca; Franca Di Giovanni

Subject: Re: MX x LSE CAC August Meeting
Date: Wednesday, August 18, 2021 12:24:44 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image001.png

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n’ouvrez aucune piece jointe @ moins qu'ils ne proviennent d’'un expéditeur
fiable, ou que vous ayez l'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source sire.

Hi Daryl: From the list below it doesn't appear that anything we wanted to meet about is on it
or available to discuss.

What is the purpose of meeting until the information we requested is available? This
includes the costing of our underground plan away from the corridor.

Our community was promised a costing of our underground plan by Malcolm Mackay and
Duncan Law at several meetings for the past few months, and you were directed to undertake
it by the City. Now you are clearly withdrawing that committment to our community after
only costing routes which ran under the corridor, which for many reasons are not feasible.
This is not our plan which clearly solves all the issues your u/g plans ran into.

We do not accept your arguments or underground conclusions.

Our community does not accept your arguments or conclusions.

What else would suggest for an agenda?

On Wed., Aug. 18, 2021, 11:55 a.m. Ontario Line, <ontarioline@metrolinx.com> wrote:

i
Thanks for sharing topics for discussion.

Our Environmental team is currently identifying comparables for noise wall materials. We
can go over this at our meeting.



This letter sent on June 8, 2021 concludes that we are not pursuing a fully underground or
partial underground alignment.

We nitially anticipated being able to share the noise modelling data before the Lakeshore
East Joint Corridor Early Works Report was released. Due to delays with the study, we will
be releasing the noise data within the Joint Corridor Early Works Report which is still on
track for early September.

Raising the tracks does not affect the amount of rain that runs off. All runoff will be
captured on-site and directed into the storage/infiltration system. For small events, such as a
typical rainfall or meltwater event, we would expect that the vast majority of the water
would be intercepted by the infiltration system, and very little, if any, the flow would be
directed to the existing storm system. Thus, drainage will be meaningfully improved. We do
not anticipate an increase in the overall groundwater elevations or the presence of
exfiltration in the area. In addition, Metrolinx is currently investigating the connections to
the existing system. If the existing infrastructure lacks capacity, there will have to be either
restricted outlets (and thus additional storage on-site), or refurbishment of the existing
system.

Looking forward to receiving dates for our upcoming meeting,

Daryl Gonsalves

Community Relations & Issues Specialist — Ontario Line

Metrolinx: connecting our communities

(2]

From:

To: Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx.com=>



Cec: Jackie Czajka <Jackie.Czajka@metrolinx.com>;

_ KaufmanR @ndp.on.ca; Tabuns - QP, Peter <tabunsp-

gp@ndp.on.ca>; Nicolas Valverde <nicolas.valverde@toronto.ca>;
councillor_fletcher@toronto.ca; Franca Di Giovanni <Franca.Digiovanni@metrolinx.com>
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

Hi Daryl: We have several members away at the moment so we will get back to you for
dates in August.

Re issues for discussion. We understand from Malcolm MacKay that Mx is costing out our
underground plan south of Eastern Ave. We would like to meet and go over those dollars
and understand the costs.

Also, you told us that the new noise modeling study for the Joint corridor would be released
this summer, so we could through results as well.

We had also asked for a report on the composition of the noise wall materials and their
sound absorbing properties, so we could look at that data.

Another issue we have yet to tackle is how the Joint Corridor will drain water/snow off the
corridor with noise walls on either side. With the elevated corridor and heated tracks, we
are interested in how you will drain water off properties backing on to the corridor and also
along the parks.

We will get back to you with more details and some dates.

On Wed., Jul. 28, 2021, 4:11 p.m. Ontario Line, <ontarioline@metrolinx.com> wrote:

i I




It’s been a while since our last meeting with the LSE CAC. Can you please provide some
times in August for us to meet and what topics you would like to focus on? I understand
you are working now so we are happy to organize a time past Spm.

A reminder of some upcoming milestones:

o Lakeshore East Joint Corridor Early Works Report — fall 2021

e Next virtual open house for East Segment — September (date to be confirmed
shortly)

e Public consultation on retaining/noise walls — timing to be confirmed shortly and
will be shared with CAC

Thank you,

Daryl

From:

Sent: July 27,2021 2:31 PM

To: Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx.com> [ GG
Cec: Jackie Czajka <Jackie.Czajka@metrolinx.com>;

I < o u fimanR (@ndp.on.ca; Tabuns - QP, Peter <tabunsp-
gp@ndp.on.ca>; Nicolas Valverde <nicolas.valverde@toronto.ca>;

councillor_fletcher@toronto.ca
Subject: Re: 2AM Track work on corridor

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n’'ouvrez aucune piece jointe a moins qu'’ils ne proviennent d’'un
expéditeur fiable, ou que vous ayez I'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source sire.

Thanks. Just to clarify, they were ripping down branches violently, shaking the entire tree
line, and chips and branches were flying everywhere. This work did not require a nest
search unless the entire tree was being removed? Is this correct?

On Tue., Jul. 27, 2021, 1:56 p.m. Ontario Line, <ontarioline(@metrolinx.com> wrote:



v .

Yes — I confirmed with the associated contractor that any removal required the
appropriate nest search as per regulation.

Daryl

From:

Sent: July 26, 2021 4:10 PM
To: Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx.com>
Cc: Jackie Czajka <Jackie.Czajka@metrolinx.com>:

I <2 ufimanR @ndp.on.ca; Tabuns - QP, Peter
<tabunsp-gp@ndp.on.ca>; Nicolas Valverde <nicolas.valverde(@toronto.ca>;

councillor_fletcher@toronto.ca
Subject: Re: 2AM Track work on corridor

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is
safe.

EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n’ouvrez aucune piéce jointe @ moins qu’ils ne proviennent d’'un
expéditeur fiable, ou que vous ayez l'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source sre.

Thanks for clarification Daryl. Please confirm this was done prior to tree removal work
last Sunday to Tuesday with the tree clearing on our Joint Corridor ?

Thank you.

On Mon., Jul. 26, 2021, 2:55 p.m. Ontario Line, <ontarioline@metrolinx.com> wrote:

I have reviewed the video and picture you attached.



To answer your question, nest searches are required to be completed if a tree needs to
be removed. This applies to any removals of trees from the work between Eastern
Avenue to the DVP or any emergency removals due to safety concerns.

Daryl

Sent: July 23,2021 11:2

To: Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx.com>

Cc: Jackie Czajka <Jackie Czajka@metrolinx.com>; Malcolm MacKay
<Malcolm MacKavl@metrolinx.com>:

qp@ndp.on.ca>; Nicolas Valverde <nwahm_d_e_@mmﬂ>;

councillor fletcher@toronto.ca
Subject: Re: 2AM Track work on corridor

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is
safe.

EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n'ouvrez aucune piéce jointe @ moins qu'ils ne proviennent d’'un
expéditeur fiable, ou que vous ayez l'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source sire.

Hi Daryl:

We appreciate you following up on this important matter for our community. Can I
clarify that nest searches you are detailing are currently only for the tree clearing
work south of Eastern Ave to the DVP - removals outlined in the Addendum for Go
Expansion?

This 'regularly scheduled maintenance' of tree destruction that has taken place all
week in the middle of the night for more than a kilometer of track - all with no notice
or information - has this work also had nest searches completed? And if not, why?
What is the difference when it is still migratory nesting season? And if this was
regularly scheduled tree maintenance - why were we not informed about 1t??

I'd like to point out the emotional shock this caused our community to wake up at
lam on Sunday morning to see trees and branches flying around the corridor and



parks. It was and is deeply upsetting. It was also very dangerous for anyone nearby.

I'm attaching a picture and brief video of a huge HOLE in the treeline, there are
visibly less trees on the corridor now, especially behind the splash pad & playground
in JS park which wasn't there before.

Please clarify the nest search timeline as well.

Regards,

On Fri, Jul 23, 2021 at 11:09 AM Ontario Line <ontarioline(@metrolinx.com> wrote:

Good momin_,

I investigated further with the appropriate teams.

Our contracts with Avian Biologists do not include preparation of reports for the
public. That said, avian surveys are being conducted every 48 hours And will
continue until the removals are complete. The surveys are conducted to ensure
compliance with the Migratory Bird Convention Act, 1994 (MBCA). Some more
information:

e Avian surveys will take place throughout the breeding bird period identified
by Environment Canada for migratory birds (early April — late August).

e A Qualified Avian Biologist is to complete the avian nest surveys prior to
commencement of works to identify and locate active nests of species
covered by the MBCA, if works must be conducted during the breeding bird
season.



Where migratory birds and their active nests are present, the Qualified Avian
Biologist will develop a mitigation plan to address any potential impacts.

Our Rail Corridor team has informed me the work you noticed is related to a
regular maintenance to ensure sight lines for train traffic. This would include
trimming back vegetation that has overgrown so train operations staff are not only
safe but can also see signals, crossings and signs. The Metrolinx Vegetation
Guideline guides this work. It is also important to note this work is attached to the
bi-annual cleanup of any scrap materials on the tracks themselves. I have put in an
mternal request to be looped into these events so we can notify the community in
the future.

Daryl

From:

PM

To: Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx.com>; Jackie Czajka
<Jackie.Czajka@metrolinx.com>; Malcolm Mackay

<Malcolm Mackay@metrolinx.com>

Cc: I

Subject: Re: 2AM Track work on corridor

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the
content is safe.

EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n'ouvrez aucune piéce jointe a moins qu’ils ne proviennent d’'un
expéditeur fiable, ou que vous ayez I'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source sire.

Hi Daryl & Jackie: We would like to see the report from the Biologist and
understand more of the timing of these inspections before tree removals proceed
please.

Again, last night the tree clearing machine was on our corridor around 11pm. Why
are we getting no notice of this work? And why hasn't there been nest searches
completed beforehand? This is some kind of regular maintenance work and why
are nests not being protected? Why is this work different from protections given in
the EA's? There are many migratory birds along the corridor.



On Wed., Jul. 21, 2021, 10:16 a.m. Ontario Line, <ontarioline@metrolinx.com>

wrote:

-

Qualified avian biologists completed the avian sweeps/nest searches. These are
conducted within 48 hours prior to any tree removals from DVP to Eastern
Avenue.

Daryl

From:

To: Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx.com>
Cc: Malcolm Mackay <Malcolm . Mackay(@metrolinx.com>;

Subject: Re: 2AM Track work on corridor

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the
content is safe.

EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n'ouvrez aucune piéce jointe @ moins qu'ils ne proviennent
d’un expéditeur fiable, ou que vous ayez I'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source sure.

Can Ibplease conform the date of these seaches and who performed them?

Thank you.

On Mon., Jul. 19, 2021, 6:52 p.m. Ontario Line, <ontarioline@metrolinx.com>



wrote:

Correct — nest searches or avian sweeps were conducted as they are required.

Daryl

From:

Sent: July 19, 2021 5:34 PM

To: Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx.com>; Malcolm Mackay
<Malcolm.Mackay(@metrolinx.com>
Cc:

Subject: Re: 2AM Track work on corridor

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the
content is safe.

EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n'ouvrez aucune piece jointe a moins qu'ils ne
proviennent d’un expéditeur fiable, ou que vous ayez I'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source sdre.

Please confirm nest searches have been approved in this area as is required by
the GO TPAP EA process, which I have read.

Thank you.

On Mon., Jul. 19, 2021, 5:21 p.m. Ontario Line,
<ontarioline@metrolinx.com> wrote:

After completing the impact analysis through GO Expansion Transit Project
Assessment Process (TPAP), Metrolinx is clearing, removing and pruning
designated trees and vegetation located between the DVP and Eastern
Avenue of the Lakeshore East Rail Corridor. As you know, north of Eastern
Avenue is on hold as we complete the forthcoming environmental
assessment reports. The notice is currently available on the Lakeshore East
Community Notices here. My Toronto east colleagues included the notice in
their e-newsletter. I also included it in our July 16 e-newsletter for




awareness and it was physically distributed within the area businesses and
residents.

As stated in the notice, the contractor is working in the daytime (7am to
7pm) and the limits of the work is from the DVP to Eastern Avenue. |
confirmed with other Metrolinx teams that this work is in no way related to
the emergency work that took place early this morning to ensure the safety
of passing GO trains.

I will report back to you folks once I get more information to share,

Daryl

From:

Sent: July 19, 2021 4:55 PM
To: Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx.com>; Malcolm Mackay
<Malcolm.Mackay@metrolinx.com>

~ I

Subject: Re: 2AM Track work on corridor

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know
the content is safe.

EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n'ouvrez aucune piece jointe a moins qu'ils ne
proviennent d’un expéditeur fiable, ou que vous ayez I'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source sdre.

Daryl: Peter Tabuns office just sent me this notice of track clearing DVP to
Eastern ave. Today.

Why did we not get this notice?

Have nest searches been done by a qualified biologist? Please confirm.

How is this related to the tree clearing here last night? Did the contractors
screw up?

We are insisting on a Metrolinx investigation and report back to our
community.



On Mon., Jul. 19, 2021, 2:05 p.m. Ontario Line,
<ontarioline@metrolinx.com> wrote:

o
Thanks for this additional context.

For reference, I did not say only one tree was removed. The emergency
teams tell me a few trees were removed. I am not telling the community
or you it was only one tree that was removed.

The report I received says it was one specific tree which caused the minor
damage to a GO train.

Daryl

From

Sent: July 19, 2021 2:02 PM

To: Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx.com>

Cc: James Francis <James.Francis@metrolinx.com>
Subject: Re: 2AM Track work on corridor

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and
know the content is safe.

EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n'ouvrez aucune piece jointe a moins qu'ils ne

proviennent d’un expéditeur fiable, ou que vous ayez I'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source
sQre.

Here are some videos of the truck moving along Bruce Mackay.. not one
tree! Evidence. I watched it go behind Jimmie Simpson Center.




On Mon., Jul. 19, 2021, 1:54 p.m
I ot

Please stop telling the community it was one tree removed . We have a
community of witnesses who watched and listened to the truck clear all
the way south and video that it was more than 1 km of tree clearing.

You cannot take trees down during nesting season regardless of who
was clearing without a nest search.

Metrolinx must conduct an investigation into what happened.

I'm at work, but you can call me after _

On Mon., Jul. 19, 2021, 1:49 p.m. Ontario Line,
<ontarioline@metrolinx.com> wrote:

i

I am following up with our emergency teams to see if they noted the
number of trees removed. I am also looking into if they can share the
entrance/exit of the equipment used to clear the specific trees that
were a risk to safety.




I want to reiterate this is not related to the Ontario Line/GO
Expansion tree clearing. Those impact studies are still ongoing and
the clearing will not begin until the reports are made available to the
public.

I will provide the information above once I have it. Is there a number
I can reach you? I will respond your email so other folks can see it
but would be happy to chat as well.

Daryl

PM
To: Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx.com>

Subject: Re: 2AM Track work on corridor

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender
and know the content is safe.

EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n'ouvrez aucune piéce jointe @ moins qu'ils
ne proviennent d'un expéditeur fiable, ou que vous ayez I'assurance que le contenu provient d'une
source sire.

Daryl if you don't believe us - just walk down the corridor... there is
tree debris everywhere all along the corridor.




On Mon, Jul 19, 2021 at 1:08 PM Ontario Line
<ontarioline@metrolinx.com> wrote:

n

Thanks for sharing the information about the overnight work. I can
confirm it is not related to the Ontario Line or GO Expansion.

Last night, a safety issue was identified as a tree caused minor
damage to a GO train passing within the Lakeshore East rail
corridor. Due to the extreme weather we have had recently, a few
trees had blown over and was obstructing one track. As soon as
this was identified, emergency teams were dispatched overnight to
immediately clear the specific trees obstructing the track and
ensure the safety of passengers. Due to the nature of this
emergency work, there was no opportunity to reasonably notify
the community.

I would appreciate if you share this with the community,
Daryl Gonsalves

Community Relations & Issues Specialist — Ontario Line

Metrolinx: connecting our communities

From:

Sent: July 19,2021 9:30 AM
To: Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx.com>
Cec: councillor fletcher@toronto.ca;

Subject: Re: 2AM Track work on corridor




EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the
sender and know the content is safe.

EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n’ouvrez aucune piéce jointe @ moins
qu'’ils ne proviennent d’'un expéditeur fiable, ou que vous ayez I'assurance que le contenu
provient d'une source s(re.

Daryl : Just got these pics from a neighbour. Wood and chips
flying around during their cutting. Very dangerous.

Tree line noticeably thinner now.

What is going on that we got no notice of this work?

On Mon., Jul. 19, 2021, 9:07 a.m. Ontario Line,
<ontarioline@metrolinx.com> wrote:

v
Thank you for bringing this to my attention.

I am investigating immediately with our Ontario Line project
managers and GO work coordinators. I will provide more
information once I have it.

I apologize for the disruption.

Daryl

From:

Sent: July 19, 2021 1:50 AM

To: Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx.com>

Cec: councillor_fletcher@toronto.ca
Subject: 2AM Track work on corridor




EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the
sender and know the content is safe.

EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n'ouvrez aucune piéce jointe a
moins qu'’ils ne proviennent d’'un expéditeur fiable, ou que vous ayez l'assurance que le
contenu provient d'une source sdre.

It's almost 2am and some very loud vehicle is running along the
tracks by the JS Park. Sounds like resurfacing.

What is going on and why has there been NO notice whatsoever
to the community?

This e-mail is intended only for the person or entity to which it
is addressed. If you received this in error, please contact the
sender and delete all copies of the e-mail together with any
attachments.

This e-mail is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed. If you received this in error, please contact the sender
and delete all copies of the e-mail together with any attachments.

This e-mail is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and
delete all copies of the e-mail together with any attachments.

This e-mail is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and
delete all copies of the e-mail together with any attachments.

This e-mail is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed.
If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete all copies
of the e-mail together with any attachments.

This e-mail is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. If
you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete all copies of the
e-mail together with any attachments.

This e-mail is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. If
you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete all copies of the e-
mail together with any attachments.

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

Subject: Investigative drilling work on Tiverton Avenue Starting as early as July 27, 2021
Date: Thursday, July 22, 2021 11:45:00 AM

Attachments: Oline - Tiverton Avenue - starting as early as July 27.pdf

image002.png

Good afternoon
Please se the attached notice for upcoming work along Tiverton Ave. Metrolinx will
be using small drill rigs and trucks to gather information and evaluate underground

conditions.
Additional detail can be found in the notice attached. The Community Relations
team will share with local residents, but please feel free to contact our office if you

have any questions.

Regards

The Ontario Line Community Relations team



From: Ontario Line

To:

Subject: Metrolinx Community Notice - Overnight investigative drilling work on Dundas Street East near Wardell Street -
Starting as early as August 3

Date: Wednesday, July 28, 2021 4:34:00 PM

Attachments: OLine - Qvernight Investigative Drilling on Dundas near Wardell - starting as early as August 3.pdf
image001.png

ello .

Please find attached a notice about overnight investigative drilling work on Dundas Street East near
Wardell Street, starting as early as August 3rd. Should work begin later than the anticipated start
date or should work be delayed by unforeseen circumstances, we’ll reach out with an update.

This notice is being emailed to Elected Officials and community groups. It will also be carried by field
crew carrying out the work, was dropped off to residents in the area today, and will be available on

our website.
Please let us know if you have any questions,
The Ontario Line Community Relations Team



From: Ontario Line

To:

Subject: Geotechnical Investigative Drilling at Parking Lot near Queen Street East and Strange Street - starting as early as
August 3

Date: Thursday, July 29, 2021 5:24:00 PM

Attachments: OLine - Parking lot near Queen Street East and Strange Street - starting as early as August 3.pdf

Good afternoon ||l

Please see the attached notice for upcoming surveying geotechnical drilling work
at the parking lot near Queen Street East and Strange Street starting as early as
August 3, 2021. This work has been coordinated closely with Fontbonne Ministries.
There are two days of investigative drilling (August 4 & 5) from the hours of 5pm to
10pm.

Please feel free to contact our office if you have any questions about this work.
Regards,

The Ontario Line Community Relations Team



From: Ontario Line

To:

Subject: Surveying Property Boundaries from Eastern Avenue to Queen Street East

Date: Thursday, July 29, 2021 9:58:00 AM

Attachments: OLine - Surveying from Eastern Avenue to Queen Street East - starting as early as August 2.pdf

image001.png

Good morning
Please see the attached notice for upcoming surveying work. As early as August 2,
2021 crews will use GPS equipment to place stakes with coloured tips to visually

define property lines. No noise or disturbance is expected from this work.
Please feel free to contact our office if you have any questions about this work.

Regards

The Ontario Line Community Relations Team



From: -

To: Ontario Line
Subject: Re: !! Track work?
Date: Monday, August 23, 2021 4:01:31 PM

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

On Mon, Aug 23, 2021 at 2:40 PM Ontario Line <ontarioline(@metrolinx.com> wrote:

=

I am still talking to our internal teams to determine what that was.

This is the info I have:

August 19 around noon

Big red machine on the tracks

Community members reported trees being cut
Around Booth/Paisley area

Daryl

From:

Sent: August 20, 2021 3:05 PM
To: Ontario Line <ontarioline(@metrolinx.com>

Subject: Re: !! Track work?

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n'ouvrez aucune piéce jointe @ moins qu'’ils ne proviennent d’'un expéditeur
fiable, ou que vous ayez I'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source sire.




Hi Daryl: Did you find out what this big red machine was on the tracks yesterday?

On Thu., Aug. 19,2021, 12:56 p.m. Ontario Line, <ontarioline@metrolinx.com> wrote:

n

Can you share more details?

e Google map with the location circled

e What do you hear?

e What do you see?

e Any other details that will help me track down the work.

Daryl

From:

Sent: August 19, 2021 12:37 PM
To: Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx.com>
Subject: !! Track work?

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n’ouvrez aucune piéce jointe @ moins qu'ils ne proviennent d’un
expéditeur fiable, ou que vous ayez I'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source sire.

Hi Daryl: What is happening on the tracks by Booth/Paisley? We've had no notice of
this.

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

Tor F .

Cc:

Subject: RE: Big red machine

Date: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 11:08:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Good morning- _

Thanks for your patience as | tracked this work down.

This is geotechnical work to understand underground conditions. No trees were impacted and the
red work equipment is a drill rig related to this work. After the drilling concludes, there will be short
duration site visits to complete sampling work and there will be no noise related to this work.

Please see here for the notice which was circulated to you late June.

-I am still following up on the Safety/Standards Council of Canada response. It is been circulated
with all the teams working on the partnership to ensure accuracy. Once complete, | will share with
you immediately.

Have a good day and thanks for reporting this to me,

Daryl Gonsalves
Community Relations & Issues Specialist — Ontario Line
Metrolinx: connecting our communities

Interested in receiving the latest Ontario Line updates? Sign up for our e-newsletter here

From: Ontario Line
Sent: August 25, 2021 9:20 AM

To |

Subject: RE: Big red machine

ThankJJji§. this is helpful.

Daryl

rrorn:

Sent: August 24, 2021 10:12 PM
To: Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx.com>
Subject: Big red machine

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n'ouvrez aucune piece jointe a moins qu'ils ne proviennent d’'un expéditeur




|fiable, ou que vous ayez l'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source sire.

Hi Daryl: The big red machine is still sitting on the tracks over Dundas rail bridge, snapped this
picture this evening walking by. Why is it there and what is it doing?

Thanks.



From: Ontario Line
Bcc:

Subject: Capturing sound and video information at Tiverton Parkette and Jimmie Simpson - Starting as early as August 31
Date: Monday, August 30, 2021 4:21:00 PM

Attachments: Oline - Capturing sound and video information in Jimmie Simpson Park near the rail corridor - starting as early
as August 31.pdf
Oline - Capturing sound and video information at Tiverton Parkette near the rail corridor - starting as early as
August 31.pdf
image001.png

Good afternoon,
Passing along two community notices for upcoming work to record sound and video information
from Tiverton Parkette and Jimmie Simpson Park, starting as early as August 31. This will support

public information materials being developed for the future.

There is no parking or noise impacts associated with this work. This work will take four hours to
complete. Residents will still be able to enjoy the park as the work takes place.

Please let us know if you have any questions,

The Ontario Line Community Relations team



From: Ontario Line

To:
h Schedule for Joint Corridor
Date: Thursday, September 9, 2021 10:13:00 AM

The briefing by Lura next week is aimed at walking the LSE CAC through the materials being

developed for the September 23 open house and to get your feedback. We have also sent invites
to Save Jimmie Simpson, East End Transit Alliance, Riverside BIA and Leslieville BIA. Elected officials
will be briefed as well. The materials are still in development but there will be a focus on the
retaining/noise walls, as well as other points we want feedback from the community on.

| believe Ciaran has been in contact with you regarding timing so please coordinate with his team at

Lura.
Hope this helps,

Daryl

rrom

Sent: September 8, 2021 4:22 PM
To: Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx.com>

cc I

Subject: Re: Construction Schedule for Joint Corridor

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n’ouvrez aucune piéce jointe @ moins qu’ils ne proviennent d’'un expéditeur
fiable, ou que vous ayez l'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source sire.

Hi Daryl: What is the Agenda for next week? We would need all information a few days in advance

to review.

What date/time are you suggesting? Has to be after 6pm.

Thanks.

On Wed., Sep. 8, 2021, 1:57 p.m. Ontario Line, <ontarioline@metrolinx.com> wrote:

Hi

A note that Jackie moved on to another role in Metrolinx. We will have a new Senior Manager

shortly.

The briefing being organized for next week will cover the materials being shown in the public open

house for September 237 we hope to organize another meeting with the LSE CAC after the Early
Works report is released to have a conversation about the studies.



- asked me for the N&V data and | am checking with the team if that is available to share. Right
now, the early works report is going through final ministry approvals and verification to ensure
accuracy. It is currently tracking for release to the public in the second half of September.

| appreciate the need for information and | will continue to keep you updated as we have more
information ready to share. | hope that you will join us for the briefing next week as we hope to
get your feedback on the engagement going forward.

Daryl

From: Lakeshore East Community Advisory Committee LSE CA_

Sent: September 7, 2021 12:50 PM
To: Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx.com>; Jackie Czajka <Jackie.Czajka@metrolinx.com>

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

Hi Daryl: If you won't give us the information ahead of time so we can digest it and ask questions
and actually feel like we are having a dialouge with you - | fail to see the point of the meeting. We
can just read it online.

On Tue, Sep 7, 2021 at 12:37 PM Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx.com> wrote:
i I
We have developed a construction schedule for the upcoming public consultation on

September 23", It will be included in the LSE CAC briefing that is being organized.

Vegetation clearing for GO Expansion and Ontario Line will begin once the early works
(environmental report) is released and finalized. The earliest this can begin is in the fall of this
year after the report is finalized to the public. This is considered site preparation and does not
fall into the early works contract that will begin mid 2022.

Happy to take a call on this as | think more conversation needs to happen,

Daryl Gonsalves



Community Relations & Issues Specialist — Ontario Line
Metrolinx: connecting our communities

Interested in receiving the latest Ontario Line updates? Sign up for our e-newsletter here

Sent: September 7, 2021 10:29 AM
To: Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx.com>
Subject: Construction Schedule for Joint Corridor

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n’ouvrez aucune piéce jointe a moins qu'ils ne proviennent d'un
expéditeur fiable, ou que vous ayez I'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source sire.

Hi Daryl : When will we get the construction schedule for the Joint Corriodor please?
Also, when are trees being removed as well?

Keep in mind we were told by Mx that no early works would start before summer 2022. We
understood that to include the trees along the corridor.

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

Tor
Subject: Re: Gt it Care or someone on the Nose Tesm

Date: Wednescay October 6 2021 405:24 P

[EXTERVAL SERDER Do roraocany e o 0
[EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne ; .
Thank you!

On Wed, Oct 6, 2021 at 3:56 PM Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx com> wrote:

Please sce below for the answers to your questions. I am also copyi

ol s he had some similar questions and 1 think he would appreciate reading the responses to yours.

» What does N/A mean?

The MOEE/GO protocol for single unit dwelling

with outdoor spaces assigns outdoor receptor locations as the point of assessment for the day-time period, and the building facade as the point of assessment for the night-time period.

The N/A note within the result tables indicates that the receptor type is not applicable for the assessed time period (c.g., an outdoor receptor during the night-time for a house with a yard)
« Why are there N/A for existing conditions? And for Project levels w or w/o barrier?

Please sce the description of why N/A s used within the table above.
« Why would existing levels be higher when 3 tracks are being added w/o sound barriers? Single passby or cumulative?

Noise levels are predicted to decrease at some outdoor receptor locations on ground level where the lower elevation at the receptor locations, relative to the tracks and retaining wall, results in a noise screening effect by the retaining wall,

even before the addition of a barrier. This would be applicable to Leq,16h day and Leq,8h night time levels, as well as GO train pass-bys
« Future w Barrier levels show over 55 DBA Day & 50 DBA night - why?

As per the MOEE/GO protocol, the noise level objective is the higher of existing day-time (Leq,16h) or night-time (Leq,8h) levels, or 55 dBA (day)/50 dBA (night). As existing levels were predicted to be higher than 55 dBA during the day and
50 dBA during the night time periods at all assessed receptors within the report, the existing predicted railway noise level was used as the objective noise level for the assessment. For additional reference, Leq,16h (day) and Leq,8h (night) noise

levels at Wardell and Pape Avenue were also measured above 55 dBA and 50 dBA (respectively), as documented within the August 2020 environmental conditions report
Why aren't the levels shown in "Future w Barrier" reflected in noise contour maps? Where is that data coming from?

Noise contours can only be generated for a consistent elevation throughout the project area, and were provided within the report at a height of 1.5 metres above ground for day-time periods, and 4.5 metres above ground for night time periods

to depict noise contours applicable to the majority of receptors. For receptors such as third storey windows (assessed at a height of 7.5m) or above or high rise buildings, results in the report reflect assessed levels at the specific receptor height
« Where barrier levels showed no decrease or rise - and DBA over 55/50 levels - what are planned further mitigations?

All receptors within the report are predicted to meet MOEE/GO and MOEE/TTC protocol criteria with the modelled barriers implemented, and as such do not require further mitigation per the applicable protocol. Further mitigation is being

implemented at Metrolin's discretion to provide seamless noise barriers with a minimum height of 5 metres between Eastern Avenue and Pape Avenue, which are expected to provide additional noise reduction at most locations beyond the reductions presented in the report
« Mitigated OL - is this a single passby or both directions? What does 'mitigated mean?

Mitigated indicates that this is during the “with barrier” scenario. This column is the Lpassby level for a single Ontario Line train pass-by (passing by on the predicted louder of the 2 tracks at each receptor), as per the MOEE/TTC protocol
* How are Mitigated OL DBA's different from "Future w Barrier" DBA's?

The mitigated OL Lpassby column is for single Ontario Line train pass-bys per the Lpassby limit within the MOEE/TTC protocol with modelled noise barriers. The “Future-With Barriers” column is the 16 hour day-time Leq and 8 hour night time

Leq for combined Ontario Line train and GO train impacts (includes all predicted pass-bys), with those same modelled noise barriers. Where
LPassby The passby sound level, defined as the A-weighted equivalent sound level, Leq, over the passby time interval given by the total length and speed of the vehicle and
Leq Constant sound pressure level which would result in the same total sound energy as would the measured time-varying sound pressure level over equivalent time duration

The Leq16hr, for example, describes the equivalent continuous sound level over a 16-hour period

Best,

Daryl

@ >

(@metr >
Subject: Re: Chat with Carrie or someone on the Noise Team?

[EXTERNAL SENDER: Do nor ook any.
[ExpEDITEUR abe, o

Hi Daryl

Here are a few:

RE: TABLE 3~

PREDICTED 'WITH BARRIER' NOISE IMPACTS

Questions:
« What does N/A mea

« Why are there N/A for existing conditions? And for Project levels w or w/o barrier?
« Why would existing levels be higher when 3 tracks are being added w/o sound barriers? Single passby or cumulative?

» Future w Barrier levels show over 55 DBA Day & 50 DBA night - why?
Why aren't the levels shown in "Future w Barrier" reflected in noise contour maps? Where is that data coming from?

« Where barrier levels showed no decrease or rise - and DBA over 55/50 levels - what are planned further mitigations?

Mitigated OL - s this a single passby or both directions? What does 'mitigated’ mean?
» How are Mitigated OL DBA's different from "Future w Barrier" DBA's?

Thanks!

|z|‘|

On Mon, Sep 27, 2021 at 11:19 AM Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx.com> wrote:

S
As astart, can we get those clarification questions you have in written form? I would be casier to pull information from various folks who worked on it.
T am mindful of our environmental team resources with the recent virtual open houses, early works report releases and more. Keep in mind, we will have them available at the open house on October 5 as well.

Daryl




o S S
Sent: Scpiember 20, B

To: Daryl Gonsalves <DaryL.G: @ linx.com>: Ontario Line ioline@ com>
Subject: Chat with Carrie or someone on the Noise Team?

[EXTERNAL SENDER. Do hol ok any
[EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE Ne cia iabe, ou que.

Hi Daryl: Is it possible to arrange a quick zoom chat with someone from Carrie's Team who can speak to the Operational Noise Report data and answer some questions about it o clarify this week? T would just need under an hour probably - maybe on my lunch break? I don't
want to roll this out to the community until I have some clarification that I'm reading this right particularly "Table 3-4: Predicted “With Barrier” Noise Impacts"

Also, wanting to see the corresponding data tables that Noise Contour maps are based on - I can't seem to find that table in the report.

Thank you

I ') o the person or entity to which it is addressed. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete all copies of the e-mail together with any attachments

This e-mail is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete all copies of the e-mail together with any attachments



From:

To: Ontario Line

Cc: Mark Clancy

Subject: Re: TRCA Comments on Joint Corridor EWR
Date: Wednesday, September 29, 2021 2:12:56 PM

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n'ouvrez aucune piece jointe a moins qu'ils ne proviennent d’'un expéditeur
fiable, ou que vous ayez l'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source sire.

Yes, please also include the Ministry of Transportation (nothing was included), Transport
Canada (they were looking for additional information and it's not included) and Canadian
National Railway (nothing included.)

Thanks.

On Wed, Sep 29, 2021 at 12:52 PM Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx.com™> wrote:

To make this manageable for our environmental team, can you please compile a list of your
requests for correspondence.

So far, I understand you want to see the MECP and TCRA comments to the Lakeshore Joint
Corridor EWR, is there anything else to be added? Once complete, I will connect with the
environmental team to get you answers.

Daryl

From

Sent: September 29, 2021 12:34 PM

To: Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx.com>; Mark Clancy

<Mark.Clancy@metrolinx.com>
Subject: TRCA Comments on Joint Corridor EWR

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. ||



EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n’ouvrez aucune piéce jointe & moins qu'ils ne proviennent d’un expéditeur
fiable, ou que vous ayez I'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source sire.

Hi Daryl: I don't see TRCA's comments in the EWR Correspondence Report for the Joint
Corridor, only for EAst Harbour.

Can you ensure we get a copy asap, and also that they are included in the Final EWR for
Joint Corridor please?

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



From: Daryl Gonsalves

To: Mark Clancy
Cc: ntario Line

Subject: RE: Townhall Tonight
Date: Tuesday, October 5, 2021 5:48:28 PM

Hi [l o'ease see the presentation PDF here:
https://www.metrolinxengage.com/sites/default/files/oct 5 east voh final 0.pdf

Daryl

From : [

Sent: October 5, 2021 1:51 PM
To: Daryl Gonsalves <Daryl.Gonsalves@metrolinx.com>; Mark Clancy
<Mark.Clancy@metrolinx.com>

cc: I

Subject: Re: Townhall Tonight

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n'ouvrez aucune piece jointe a moins qu'ils ne proviennent d’'un expéditeur
fiable, ou que vous ayez l'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source sre.

Let's see how it goes. We will be posting questions and comments regardless.
Is there a presentation you are giving to the community tonight? When will it be posted?

On Tue, Oct 5, 2021 at 1:34 PM Daryl Gonsalves <Daryl.Gonsalves@metrolinx.com> wrote:

Hi

We had quite a bit of traffic in the zoom room last time so we do want to provide an opportunity
for others to get their questions in if we encounter the same traffic this time. We can always get
into those questions at our 1-1 meeting with the CAC if it is not covered in the open house

tonight.

Daryl

From: Lakeshore East Community Advisory Committee LSE CAC_



Sent: October 5, 2021 12:23 PM

To: Daryl Gonsalves <Daryl.Gonsalves@metrolinx.com>; Mark Clancy
<Mark.Clancy@metrolinx.com>

c: I

Subject: Townhall Tonight

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n'ouvrez aucune piece jointe a moins qu'ils ne proviennent d’'un expéditeur
fiable, ou que vous ayez I'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source sire.

Hi Daryl: Our CAC members, will be online tonight in the
zoom room, as will | - and as we have read the EWR we may want to ask more than one question
on it, as well as seek clarification from the panel from their answers.

Is it possible to allow us to raise our hands more than once or to leave our microphones on for
some back and forth while answering the questions?

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

Subject: .
Date: Monday, October 25, 2021 2:53:37 PM

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n’ouvrez aucune piéce jointe @ moins qu'ils ne proviennent d’'un expéditeur
fiable, ou que vous ayez I'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source sire.

We had very clearly asked for those 2 questions to be answered before the closing date.

This 1s what was agreed to at the meeting.

On Mon., Oct. 25, 2021, 2:44 p.m. Ontario Line, <ontarioline(@metrolinx.com> wrote:

We need to some more time to complete the questions from this meeting and the 70+ ones
sent after. I can commit to ensuring these questions and answers are included in the final
Lakeshore East Joint Corridor Early Works Report.

Daryl

rron

Sent: October 25,2021 11:23 AM

To: Mark Clancy <Mark.Clancy@metrolinx.com>; Ontario Line

<ontarioline@metrolinx.com>
Cc: councillor_fletcher@toronto.ca; KaufmanR@ndp.on.ca; Nicolas Valverde

<nicolas.valverde@toronto.ca>; Tabuns - CO, Peter <tabunsp-co@ndp.on.ca>;

Subject: Re: CAC - Metrolinx Agenda & Questions for Thursday, Oct. 14 (@6pm- 8pm

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n'ouvrez aucune piéce jointe a moins qu'’ils ne proviennent d’'un expéditeur
fiable, ou que vous ayez I'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source sire.




Hello Mark and Daryl:

As was promised in our Oct 14th meeting, we are awaiting answers from Metrolinx before
the Oct. 25th deadline this week. Particularly, Question #2 about noise modelling scenarios
and confirming the delay of tree removals along the corridor.

Can you please promptly answer these questions.

Sincerely,

On Tue, Oct 12, 2021 at 9:25 AM Lakeshore East Community Advisory Committee LSE

cac A -

Morning Daryl and Mark:

Please see our CAC Agenda for Thursday, Oct. 14. We are waiting for the link to be sent
out, and remind you that we would like this session recorded to accurately capture
Minutes to be included in the final EWR for Joint Corridor & East Harbour.

We have also included a longer spreadsheet of questions and issues from the Early Works
Report, "LSECAC_EWR_JC Questions&Issues.xls."

We would like these questions and answers to be included in the final EWR version as
well, and to be answered back to our community by Metrolinx.

The column "Metrolinx Responds" is to be filled out by the specific Metrolinx Project



Team in a timely manner, ideally before the Oct. 24th deadline.

Please send the meeting link as soon as possible.

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

Subject: RE: Lewis St & McGee Residents Questions and Concerns.
Date: Wednesday, October 27, 2021 9:59:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi I

As you will see for other segments of the Ontario Line and other major public construction projects,
proximity to construction does not require expropriation. That is to say, expropriation is not being
considered for those homes on Lewis and Saulter because they are not directly impacted or required
as defined in the Expropriation Act. In addition, the Lakeshore Joint Corridor Early Works Report
identifies proven solutions that Metrolinx will use to ensure we can control the various potential
impacts.

Happy to chat with these residents directly if that is more helpful or the community walkthrough you
suggested which | think is a great idea. | understand the decision to sell their homes is very stressful.

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

From: |

Sent: October 26, 2021 5:29 PM
To: Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx.com>; Mark Clancy <Mark.Clancy@metrolinx.com>
Subject: Re: Lewis St & McGee Residents Questions and Concerns.

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n'ouvrez aucune piece jointe a moins qu’ils ne proviennent d’'un expéditeur
fiable, ou que vous ayez l'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source sire.

Hi Daryl: Thanks for this prompt response. Can | ask why Metrolinx is not expropriating more homes
at the bottom of Lewis and Saulter streets? Particularly [JJj Lewis st?
How can you expect people to live next to a major construction stating area for a decade or more?

It's beyond me that you think you can mitigate this site for residents.




On Tue., Oct. 26, 2021, 3:57 p.m. Ontario Line, <ontarioline@metrolinx.com> wrote:

Hi

| think this resident also asked similar questions through MPP Tabuns but happy to answer them
here.

1. When is the Spaces Self Storage building being demolished at Eastern Ave.? An exact date is not
been determined yet but it will take place in early 2023.

2. When is the staging area being set up there? As detailed in the June 24 open house, we
communicated the access road from Eastern Avenue into the rail corridor will be from
Spring/Summer 2023 to Spring 2025, a period of 16-18 months for the Lakeshore East Joint
Corridor Early Works. After that, this area will be required by the future constructor of the North
P3 contract and the RSSOM P3 contract until 2029.

2A. When is the Eastern Ave bridge being worked on? From when to when? Work will begin on
this bridge in mid-2022. Right now there are some key design decisions being made on this bridge
so it is too early to commit to a timeframe for work in this area. As there is more progress with
design, a timeline will be shared.

3. How long will the staging area remain there? The staging area will be required from 2023 to
Spring 2025 to support the Lakeshore East Joint Corridor Early Works. Beyond that, there will be a
requirement in the area to support other aspects of the Ontario Line and GO Expansion as
mentioned above.

4. Will the staging area be enclosed in noise walls to shield residents who live around this area?
What are the planned mitigations? For a complete list of mitigations Metrolinx will explore and
use, please refer to the noise and vibrations study included in the East Harbour Station Early
Works Report. Metrolinx will consider upgraded construction hoarding (considering requirements
from Canadian Standards Association Z107.9 for noise barriers) between construction equipment
and noise sensitive receivers. In addition, we will se localized movable noise barriers or screens for
specific equipment where feasible.

5. If you don't know them currently, when do you think you will be able to give residents specific
answers?

6. Is Metrolinx able to conduct walkthroughs like this at Lewis/Eastern with concerned residents
to discuss plans? Yes, we are happy to conduct walkthroughs with Lewis/Eastern concerned
residents to discuss plans.

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



rror: I

Sent: October 20, 2021 10:12 AM
To: Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx.com>; Mark Clancy <Mark.Clancy@metrolinx.com>

|n
o

Subject: Lewis St & McGee Residents Questions and Concerns.

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n'ouvrez aucune piece jointe a moins qu'ils ne proviennent d’'un expéditeur
fiable, ou que vous ayez I'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source s(re.

Hi Mark & Daryl: | have a few inquiries from residents of Lewis St. & McGee - I'm hoping you can
get answers for me please? One Resident is listing their home and would like to give answers to
potential buyers immediately, if possible.

| note that these questions were not included in the construction timeline you released on Sept.
23rd - information about this should be forthcoming asap.

1. When is the Spaces Self Storage building being demolished at Eastern Ave.?

2. When is the staging area being set up there?

2A. When is the Eastern Ave bridge being worked on? From when to when?

3. How long will the staging area remain there?

4. Will the staging area be enclosed in noise walls to shield residents who live around this area?
What are the planned mitigations?

5. If you don't know them currently, when do you think you will be able to give residents specific
answers?

6. Is Metrolinx able to conduct walkthroughs like this at Lewis/Eastern with concerned residents
to discuss plans?

If #6 is yes-- then | can help set up these walkthroughs immediately.

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
Subject: RE: Go Electrification Timings, OL Final Design and Don Bridge Tender Questions
Date: Thursday, December 23, 2021 1:51:00 PM

Hi [
Apologies for the delay getting to this.

1. Ontario Line design in the Joint Corridor is at 70%. As you know, we work closely with the City
as we make progress with design, incorporating changes based on comments from City staff.

2. lunderstand OnCorr is in live procurement and schedule for electrification installation in the
the Joint Corridor (between Ontario Line and GO Expansion) will be determined when we
make procurement progress with the other two contracts that will be in play in this area —
RSSOM and North Civils. You mentioned your concern that electrification will be delayed and |
want to mention that these contracts have strict service standards that have to be met, along
with penalties and incentives to achieve them.

3. Lower Don Bridge Early Works contract is current in market and Metrolinx expects to award
this contact in the first quarter of 2022.

Hope this helps and happy holidays,

Daryl Gonsalves

From : [

Sent: November 11, 2021 8:50 AM

To: Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx.com>; Daryl Gonsalves <Daryl.Gonsalves@metrolinx.com>;
Mark Clancy <Mark.Clancy@metrolinx.com>

Subject: Go Electrification Timings, OL Final Design and Don Bridge Tender Questions

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n'ouvrez aucune piece jointe a moins qu’ils ne proviennent d’'un expéditeur
fiable, ou que vous ayez l'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source sire.

Hi Daryl and Mark: A few questions for the OL Team.

We have a question about where you are in the process of finalizing the design of the Ontario Line.
1. Would you say that OL design plans are finished or are they 80% done? 90% completed? Will the
project be awarded next year as a completed design or will there be room to make significant
changes to the final design by the awarded Consortium?

2. Also, in a recent Go Expansion CLC meeting we were discussing the OnCorr project and the dates
for the actual electrification construction for the [Jffrail corridor - the OCS installation - when will

the electric infrastructure be constructed and what year?

3. Can you answer more specifically when they will be constructing the GO electric infrastructure-


mailto:/O=GOTRANSIT/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=2727FD405BE94C8DA82EF5EC718EF1EE
mailto:Mark.Clancy@metrolinx.com
mailto:Daryl.Gonsalves@metrolinx.com
mailto:ontarioline@metrolinx.com

OCS - on the Joint corridor in conjunction with the Ontario Line project? What year is this expected
to begin and finish?

4. When is the tender being posted for the OL Bridge over the Don River?

5. When do you expect to award this bridge project?
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From: Ontario Line

To:
Subject: RE: CAC follow up meeting before end of year
Date: Thursday, December 9, 2021 12:01:54 PM

Hi- —thank you very much for your understanding.
Happy to take in your questions and connect in January.

Wishing you and LSE CAC the very best this holiday season.

Sincerely, Mark

rro: I

Sent: December 8, 2021 7:45 PM
To: Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx.com>
Subject: Re: CAC follow up meeting before end of year

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n'ouvrez aucune piece jointe a moins qu'ils ne proviennent d’'un expéditeur
fiable, ou que vous ayez l'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source sre.

Hi Mark: | understand if it's not possible to meet in person before the holidays.

We can either submit more questions and then do a follow up meeting in January if that works?

Let me know.

On Wed., Dec. 8, 2021, 6:40 p.m. Ontario Line, <ontarioline@metrolinx.com> wrote:

Good evening-

| wanted to let you know that we are having some challenges aligning our team for a

meeting.
Would you have time for a call on Thursday? | can make myself available at your

convenience. Thank you, Mark

Mark Clancy (he, him)
Senior Manager, Community Engagement (Subway Program)
mark.clancy@metrolinx.com




647-449-2857

rrom: I I

Sent: December 6, 2021 4:18 PM
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
fiable, ou que vous ayez I'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source sare.

Hi Daryl : That works me, I'll poll the grouo.

Thanks.

On Mon., Dec. 6, 2021, 2:14 p.m. Ontario Line, <ontarioline@metrolinx.com> wrote:
Hi

Thank you for reaching out and getting the ball rolling.
What do you think about the week of December 13t?

Best,

Daryl

From: [

Sent: December 4, 2021 12:24 PM
To: Daryl Gonsalves <Daryl.Gonsalves@metrolinx.com>; Ontario Line

<ontarioline@metrolinx.com>; Mark Clancy <Mark.Clancy@ metrolinx.com>
c-: I

Subject: CAC follow up meeting before end of year

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n’ouvrez aucune piece jointe a moins qu’ils ne proviennent d’'un
expéditeur fiable, ou que vous ayez l'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source sire.

Hi Mark and Daryl: Our CAC would like to request another meeting before the end of the year
to discuss rail safety plans and some other follow up issues from our Q&A document -
particularly Metrolinx mitigation plans for senior highrises and noise wall material alternatives.

We would be available after 6pm during the week - and would like the meeting recorded as

well.



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
Subject: RE: Paint marks in JS Park
Date: Thursday, December 9, 2021 12:20:00 PM

Thank you for the kind words |||}

Have a great holiday season and stay warm,

Daryl

From: [

Sent: December 8, 2021 4:35 PM
To: Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx.com>
Subject: Re: Paint marks in JS Park

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n'ouvrez aucune piece jointe a moins qu’ils ne proviennent d’'un expéditeur
fiable, ou que vous ayez l'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source sire.

Hi Daryl: I'm sorry to hear you are leaving your role but wish you all the best in your next adventure.
Having worked with many Communications Team members over the years, | can say you did a great
job and our CAC will miss your prompt attention to getting answers for our community and your

friendly and unflappable personality.

Wishing you all the best.

On Wed., Dec. 8, 2021, 10:46 a.m. Ontario Line, <ontarioline@metrolinx.com> wrote:

Hi [

| will investigate with our teams. As a general rule, | always mention to not tag public spaces as
much as possible, especially parks.

| also want to mention that | will be moving on from Metrolinx at the end of the year. It was a
pleasure working with you and the rest of the past/current CAC members. Mark will be your point
of contact until we onboard a new specialist to be the lead for Riverside/Leslieville.

Best regards,

Daryl

From: [

Sent: December 7, 2021 3:40 PM
To: Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx.com>




Subject: Paint marks in JS Park

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n'ouvrez aucune piece jointe a moins qu’ils ne proviennent d’'un expéditeur
fiable, ou que vous ayez I'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source sdre.

Hi Daryl : A neighbour has sent me this photo of orange paint marks in JS Park towards Paisley
Ave. but a distance about 15 feet from the fence line.

Do you know what they are marking?

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




From: Mark Clancy

To: Lakeshore East Community Advisory Committee LSE CAC; Ontario Line;

Cc: ; ; KaufmanR@ndp.on.ca; councillor _fletcher@toronto.ca; Daryl Finlayson; Tabuns -
QP, Peter

Subject: RE: January LSE CAC- Metrolinx Meeting and Suggested Agenda

Date: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 7:56:17 PM

Attachments: CAC-Metrolinx Meeting Jan. 22 - Agenda.pdf

Hi Rosemary — Thank you for reaching out.

I've re-attached the agenda items from the Dec 19t email for everyone’s convenience. | will
circle back with the team here and get back to you quickly with an update/meeting date.
Thank you very much for your patience, and | completely understand the importance of
providing responses to your questions.

Thank you, Mark

From: Rosemary Waterston

Sent: January 18, 2022 4:16 PM

To: Lakeshore East Community Advisory Committee LSE CAC <lse.cac.20@gmail.com>; Mark Clancy
<Mark.Clancy@metrolinx.com>; Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx.com>;

Cc:

KaufmanR@ndp.on.ca; councillor_fletcher@toronto.ca; Daryl Finlayson
<Daryl.Finlayson2@toronto.ca>; Tabuns - QP, Peter <tabunsp-gp@ndp.on.ca>
Subject: Re: January LSE CAC- Metrolinx Meeting and Suggested Agenda

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n’ouvrez aucune piece jointe @ moins qu'ils ne proviennent d’'un expéditeur
fiable, ou que vous ayez l'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source sire.

Hello Mark, Katiana and others,

| understand that Katiana has taken over from Daryl as the Ontario Line community representative.
Welcome!

I am writing to follow up the message sent from the LSE CAC on December 19th to the Metrolinx
team (below). We are still waiting to hear from you about when we can meet to discuss the agenda
items we sent along with that message.

Please let us know when that meeting can happen. Thank you,

Rosemary Waterston
member, LSE CAC

On Sun, Dec 19, 2021 at 4:34 PM Lakeshore East Community Advisory Committee LSE CAC
<|se.cac.20@gmail.com> wrote:



Hi Mark and Ontario Line Team: As we discussed, here are our issues to follow up on from our
EWR questions answered by Metrolinx.

We would be looking for a meeting with the Project Team mid-January to discuss. After 6pm is our

preference.

Thank you!



From: ]
To: Ontario Line

Cc:

Subject: Re: Tree clearing schedule Joint Corridor

Date: Friday, January 14, 2022 1:30:28 PM

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n'ouvrez aucune piece jointe a moins qu'ils ne proviennent d’'un expéditeur
fiable, ou que vous ayez l'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source sire.

Hi Mark: Is there a schedule for tree clearing? I need to get this out to the community ASAP.

Thank you!

On Tue., Jan. 11, 2022, 12:53 p.m. Ontario Line, <ontarioline@metrolinx.com> wrote:

I checked in with the team and the Arborist Report is being worked on. Once complete it
will be available. With OL tree removals in this area planned for Nov.2022, the team still
has some work to do on the Arborist Report.

I am still working to get you more details on the tree schedule removal for your area. I will
connect back with you soon with more information.

I saw the tweet about the EIAR report. The team will reply to the questions shortly. I know
our environmental team is working on the EIAR report and as soon as I have a firm date on
it’s release, [ will let you know. Once the EIAR is published, there will be a 30 day public
comment period.

Shortly after the report is released, we will hold a virtual open house on the report. Given
current public health guidelines, we will continue holding virtual open houses until it is safe
to resume in person sessions.

I hope this information is helpful.
Stay safe!

Mark




From:

Sent: January 9, 2022 3:36 PM
To: Mark Clancy <Mark.Clancy@metrolinx.com>
Cc: Ontario Line <ontarioline(@metrolinx.com>;

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

Hi Mark: Thanks so much. We also want to have a read of the Arborist Report, as we have
had access to the previous Arborist Report for RER.

Please send that along as well.

Thank you !

On Sun., Jan. 9, 2022, 3:17 p.m. Mark Clancy, <Mark.Clancy@metrolinx.com> wrote:
Hi - — thanks for reaching out.

I’ll work with the team to get the details to you as quickly as I can.

Mark

From:

Sent: January 9, 2022 2:29 PM

To: Mark Clancy <Mark.Clancy@metrolinx.com>; Ontario Line
<ontarioline@metrolinx.com>

- I

Subject: Tree clearing schedule Joint Corridor



EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n’ouvrez aucune piéce jointe @ moins qu'ils ne proviennent d’un
expéditeur fiable, ou que vous ayez l'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source sdre.

Hi Mark: We realize you have given the community notice of tree clearing for our Joint
Corridor, however we would like more details as to which areas are being cleared and
when.

Can you please provide a detailed removal schedule along our corridor please as soon as
possible.

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
Cc: Tabuns - CO, Peter;

Subject: RE: Working Group Invitation

Date: Sunday, January 23, 2022 1:14:42 PM

Hi [l No problem. we will include [ EEGzNG

Il make sure he gets the meeting links and TOR.
Talk to you tomorrow.

Mark

From: [

Sent: January 21, 2022 10:14 PM
To: Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx.com>; Mark Clancy <Mark.Clancy@metrolinx.com>

Cc: Tabuns - CO, Peter <tabunsp-co@ndp.on.ca>;

Subject: Re: Working Group Invitation

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n’'ouvrez aucune piece jointe a moins qu’ils ne proviennent d’'un expéditeur
fiable, ou que vous ayez l'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source sire.

Sorry for typo.. send |Jjjfhe meeting links and TOR before Monday.

Thank you.

On Fri, Jan. 21, 2022, 10:06 p.m. |

wrote:

Hi Mark: Can you please add ||| | | | | } JJEEE o the working group and send me the Tour and
meeting link. [ljs a consulting member of our -, our neighbour and is OAA and MRAIC

certified.

On Fri., Jan. 21, 2022, 2:33 p.m. Ontario Line, <ontarioline@metrolinx.com> wrote:

i



It’s nice to virtually meet you This is a meeting for members of the working group to further
discuss the design and vegetation elements in the joint corridor. The meeting will provide you
with an overview on the results of the community survey, seek your input and thoughts on the
future design elements and share next steps with you.

Thank you,
Katiana

From : [

Sent: January 21, 2022 2:27 PM
To: Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx.com>

ce: |

Subject: Re: Working Group Invitation

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n’'ouvrez aucune piece jointe @ moins qu’ils ne proviennent d’'un
expéditeur fiable, ou que vous ayez |'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source sire.

Hi Katiana: We haven't met yet. I'm - and welcome aboard. | will attend this meeting as

well as _ I do think you should open it up to the general public and not just

community stakeholders.

What is the goal of this meeting?

On Fri., Jan. 21, 2022, 2:21 p.m. Ontario Line, <ontarioline@metrolinx.com> wrote:

Hi

| hope you're doing well! This a separate meeting and will include other community group

leaders from; |

along with Councillor Fletcher, MPP Tabuns and MP Dabrusin. Metrolinx and City of Toronto
staff will be there as well.

Thank you,

Katiana Moussa

Community Relations & Issues Specialist — Ontario Line
416-202-5100

Ontario.Line@metrolinx.com

Sign up for our newsletter




rrom: [

Sent: January 19, 2022 2:40 PM
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

Hi Mark: Is this separate from the meeting we are requesting with Mx? Who will be
attending the meeting?

Thank you.

On Wed., Jan. 19, 2022, 2:04 p.m. Ontario Line, <ontarioline@metrolinx.com> wrote:

setto [ I

As you know, Metrolinx will be installing new noise and retaining walls along the
rail corridor between Eastern Avenue and Pape Avenue as we work to expand the
existing GO rail corridor to accommodate the GO Expansion and Ontario Line
projects. You may recall, Metrolinx invited the community to participate in a survey
about the future retaining, noise walls, landscape design, and vegetation plans along
the joint rail corridor. The results from those who participated in the community
survey, which will be shared shortly, will help shape plans for the design elements of
the walls, landscape, trees, and vegetation solutions. As we work to ensure plans are
well integrated into the community, we are organizing a working group to further
discuss the design and vegetation elements in the joint corridor.

Given your interest and advocacy within the community, we would to invite you to
the working group discussion on Monday January 24th at 4pm to 5:30 pm. At this
meeting we will provide you with an overview on the results of the community
survey, seek your input and thoughts on the future design elements and share next
steps with you.

Please RSVP by responding to this email by EOD Friday, January 21st to advise of
your participation.

I appreciate how busy everyone is and do hope you will be able to join the



discussion.

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

i - o problen. |

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

Sorry for typo.. send [lithe meeting links and TOR before Monday.

Thank you.

On Fri. Jan. 21, 2022, 10:06 p.. |

Hi Mark: Can you please add |} R o the working group and send me the Tour and
meeting link |Jils a consulting member of our CAC, our neighbour and is OAA and MRAIC

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

Hetlo |

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

Cc: abuns - QP, Peter

Subject: Re: Joint Corridor Design Working Group - Monday Jan. 24 at 4:00 pm
Date: Friday, January 21, 2022 7:19:19 PM
Attachments: image003.png

image003.png

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n'ouvrez aucune piece jointe a moins qu'ils ne proviennent d’'un expéditeur
fiable, ou que vous ayez l'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source sire.

Hello: I have read your Terms of Reference and I note this sentence, "The DXWG will not be
responsible for making decisions regarding the project. This will be the
responsibility of the project team."

Please remove this sentence as I don't see the point of meeting with anyone. This is a complete
waste of our time so you can pay lipservice to having consulted the community.

On Fri., Jan. 21, 2022, 6:45 p.m. Ontario Line, <ontarioline@metrolinx.com> wrote:
Good evening,

Thank you for confirming your participation at the JC Design Excellence Working Group
meeting taking place on Monday January 24 at 4:00 to 5:30 pm. The meeting will be held
virtually via TEAMS.

The meeting invite will include the TEAMS link and meeting agenda.

In advance of the meeting, please find attached the Terms of Reference for the Joint
Corridor Design Excellence Working Group. The Terms of Reference provides details on
the upcoming procurement packages for the Joint Corridor and the focus of the working
group to reach a consensus on preferred design solutions.

We look forward to meeting with you and having a productive working group session.

Regards, Mark



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

Subject: RE: Joint Corridor Working Group
Date: Thursday, January 27, 2022 1:03:29 PM
Attachments: image003.png

Done — welcome

Mark Clancy (he, him)
Senior Manager, Community Engagement (Subway Program)

From: [

Sent: January 27, 2022 12:51 PM

To: Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx.com>; Mark Clancy <Mark.Clancy@metrolinx.com>
Cc:

Subject: Re: Joint Corridor Working Group

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n'ouvrez aucune piece jointe a moins qu'ils ne proviennent d’'un expéditeur
fiable, ou que vous ayez l'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source sire.

Hello:. Please add:_to this group.

On Thu., Jan. 27, 2022, 12:08 p.m. Ontario Line, <ontarioline@metrolinx.com> wrote:

NOTE: Please note that as of November 1, 2021, COVID-19 vaccination is now required to attend
meetings in-person at our offices. We respectfully ask that you please not attend this meeting in
person if you are not vaccinated. If you are unable to attend in person, please indicate your
preference for audio or video conference participation.

If you will be attending in person you will be asked to complete an active health screening form
prior to your arrival, which will include a question about your vaccination status.

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

Hi Everyone,

As discussed in our meeting on Monday, we have three focus group virtual meetings set up for the
next three Mondays. Agenda and link for Monday's meeting will follow. If you have any questions
ahead of the meeting, please let us know.

Thank you,
Ontario Line CR team

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

To: Ontario Line;
. P, Peter; KaufmanR@ndp.on.ca;
Subject: RE: Design Working Group - New Community Members - & Other Items
Date: Monday, January 31, 2022 8:21:28 AM

Good morning all,

-, thank you for your message. | have included the two additional community
representatives.

And we can easily accommodate your items below. We are more than happy to dedicate time
and the agenda, as we are very interested in hearing from the committee.

Thanks, Mark

From: Lakeshore East Community Advisory Committee LSE CAC <lIse.cac.20@gmail.com>

Sent: January 30, 2022 1:21 PM

To: Mark Clancy <Mark.Clancy@metrolinx.com>; Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx.com>; John
Potter <John.Potter@metrolinx.com>

cc: | =< -
QP, Peter <tabunsp-gp@ndp.on.ca>; KaufmanR@ndp.on.ca; _

Subject: Design Working Group - New Community Members - & Other Items

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n'ouvrez aucune piece jointe a moins qu’ils ne proviennent d’'un expéditeur
fiable, ou que vous ayez l'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source sire.

H Mark and John:
| hope you are enjoying your Sunday?

1. Please add 2 new members to our community representation for the Design Working Group:

2. Can we please ensure we do a round of introductions to start the meeting? Everyone from the
community should be introduced before proceeding. Our CAC needs to explain who we are and our
mandate.


mailto:Mark.Clancy@metrolinx.com
mailto:/o=GOTransit/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=2727fd405be94c8da82ef5ec718ef1ee

3. Can | get a full list of names, their emails and their role - for people who are attending the WG
please, especially from other contractors and agencies? We would like to understand what they are
doing there. We need a full list of community members attending.

4. As | mentioned, CAC needs about 15 minutes on the Agenda at the top to make a presentation.
and myself will be presenting and we each need the ability to share our screens with

the group. Can you confirm this please?

5. Already requested - please confirm this meeting will be recorded and posted online by
Wednesday?

6. Working Group meeting links should arrive at the very least a day before the meeting - not the day
of the meeting, in order to ensure our elected officials will be attending. Can you ensure that
meeting links are sent out either Friday before or the Sunday before a Monday meeting please?

—
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From: Ontario Line

To: Ontarlo Line
Cc: ;
Subject: Joint Corridor Design Excellence Working Group - Session 3

Date: Monday, February 7, 2022 9:10:12 PM

Attachments: Lakeshore East DXWG Session 3 Final February 2022.pdf

Good evening,

Thank you all very much for attending this evenings session.

You have asked excellent questions and posed some great points for the team. We are
working to get you the details that we have committed to providing you.

Attached is the presentation deck from tonight. We will follow up with Mural Boards as soon
as we have those tomorrow.

As always, please do not hesitate to reach out if you need anything.
Thank you.

Mark



mailto:ontarioline@metrolinx.com
mailto:/o=GOTransit/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=2727fd405be94c8da82ef5ec718ef1ee
mailto:Daryl.Finlayson2@toronto.ca
mailto:gregory.barley.509@parl.gc.ca
mailto:gregory.barley.509@parl.gc.ca
mailto:KaufmanR@ndp.on.ca

From: I

To: Ontarlo Line
Cc:

Subject: Re: Joint Corridor Working Group
Date: Friday, February 4, 2022 7:04:07 PM
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

Hi Mark: The community wants the move from the Feb 21st deadline to now April 25th
detailed design deadline in writing and has requested an updated Timeline.

We have also asked for a separate webpage to post current W. Group plans.

Also the link to the audio file is not working. Can you resend?

Thank you.



mailto:councillor_fletcher@toronto.ca
mailto:tabunsp-qp@ndp.on.ca
mailto:Julie.Dabrusin@parl.gc.ca
mailto:Daryl.Finlayson2@toronto.ca
mailto:gregory.barley.509@parl.gc.ca
mailto:gregory.barley.509@parl.gc.ca
mailto:KaufmanR@ndp.on.ca

From:

To: Ontario Line

Subject: Re: Joint Corridor Working Group
Date: Friday, February 4, 2022 6:39:56 PM
Attachments: image003.png

JC Design Excellence Working Group Members .docx

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n’ouvrez aucune piéce jointe @ moins qu'ils ne proviennent d’un expéditeur fiable, ou que vous ayez |'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source
sdre.

Mark,

Please correct the group I represent as previously noted and corrected.

i «he |

Thanks,

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 4, 2022, at 6:27 PM, Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx.com> wrote:

Good evening everyone,

Attached is a list of the working group members. We plan to post this on our Metrolinx engage website, once everyone has had a
chance to review.

Below is the draft agenda for Monday’s meeting.

-— we will set a tour date for corridor during our engagement approach discussion. | have shared your request with my

project colleagues to have the TOR updated with the April 25t deadline and monthly milestones.

AGENDA:
o Introduction / Land Acknowledgement / Safety Moment
o Elected Official Comments
e Community Presentation
e Engagement Approach
e Desired Outcome of Engagement
e Discussion
e Next Steps

Please advise if you would like to include additional agenda items.

Thank you, Mark

Mark Clancy (he, him)
Senior Manager, Community Engagement (Subway Program)

From: |

Sent: February 3, 2022 8:10 PM

To: Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx.com>

Cc: councillor_fletcher@toronto.ca; Tabuns - QP, Peter <tabunsp-gp@ndp.on.ca>; Dabrusin, Julie - M.P. <Julie.Dabrusin@parl.gc.ca>; Daryl
Finlayson <Daryl.Finlayson2 @toronto.ca>; Barley, Greg (Dabrusin, Julie - MP) <gregory.barley.509@parl.gc.ca>; KaufmanR@ndp.on.ca;

Subject: Re: Joint Corridor Working Group

|EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. |



EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n'ouvrez aucune piéce jointe & moins qu'ils ne proviennent d’'un expéditeur fiable, ou que vous ayez I'assurance que le contenu
provient d'une source s(re.

Hi Mark: Thank you!

For the Agenda:

1. We would like to have a further discussion of our community presentation on the Agenda for all participants on the call to ask questions
and give feedback.

2. We would like to set a date for a tour of the corridor.

3. We would like the TOR to be amended showing the now April 25 th deadline as well as milestones for each month agreed upon.

On Thu, Feb 3, 2022 at 6:39 PM Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx.com> wrote:
Hi

Attached are the minutes the from Jan 31 working group session. The audio file is too large to send in this email, so | will send

that to you separately.

The slides can be found here. Scroll down to the design options on the LSE Joint Corridor Neighbourhood page. It is still a work in
progress, and | will have the information placed at the top of the page, but we wanted to get the information up as quickly as
possible. We are working on a solution to have the audio recording on this page, but we have some technical limitations to short
thru. The list of attendees and their roles is being worked on and we will provide that on Friday. | will have the draft agenda
tomorrow and will share with the group for input as well.

Thank you, Mark

From: I

Sent: February 3, 2022 10:41 AM
To: Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx.com>; Mark Clancy <Mark.Clancy@metrolinx.com>

Cc: councillor_fletcher@toronto.ca; Tabuns - QP, Peter <tabunsp-gp@ndp.on.ca>; Dabrusin, Julie - M.P. <Julie.Dabrusin@parl.gc.ca>;
Daryl Finlayson <Daryl.Finlayson2 @toronto.ca>; Barley, Greg (Dabrusin, Julie - MP) <gregory.barley.509@parl.gc.ca>;

KaufmanR@ndp.on.ca;

Subject: Re: Joint Corridor Working Group

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n'ouvrez aucune piéce jointe @ moins qu'ils ne proviennent d’un expéditeur fiable, ou que vous ayez I'assurance que le contenu
provient d'une source sdre.

Hi Mark and Ontario Line:

1. We are waiting on Minutes from Jan 24 and 31st Working Group meetings, as well as recordings of both (links are fine).

2. We asked for a list of attendees & roles.

3. We asked for the ‘white board' discussion slides from Jan. 31 meeting.

4. Also, Agenda discussion for next week's meeting, we will be submitting community additions tomorrow for Monday's meeting.

Your prompt response is appreciated

On Mon.,, Jan. 31, 2022, 10:11 a.m. Ontario Line, <ontarioline@metrolinx.com> wrote:

NOTE: Please note that as of November 1, 2021, COVID-19 vaccination is now required to attend meetings in-person at our offices. We
respectfully ask that you please not attend this meeting in person if you are not vaccinated. If you are unable to attend in person,
please indicate your preference for audio or video conference participation.

If you will be attending in person you will be asked to complete an active health screening form prior to your arrival, which will include


mailto:ontarioline@metrolinx.com
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.metrolinxengage.com%2Fen%2Fcontent%2Fontario-line-neighbourhood-updates-east-lakeshore-east-joint-corridor&data=04%7C01%7Contarioline%40metrolinx.com%7Cfa985f99ff8649e38f1008d9e837a358%7C191b00eaedcc406c8456dc29abc0f10f%7C0%7C0%7C637796147955393738%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=8K37kQLeIjQczDu6mj0JGMxb%2FTJbeZeI9BNz77rEn%2Fw%3D&reserved=0
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a question about your vaccination status.
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

As discussed in our meeting on Monday, we have three focus group virtual meetings set up for the next three Mondays. Agenda for
Monday's meeting will follow. If you have any questions ahead of the meeting, please let us know.

Thank you,
Ontario Line CR team

This e-mail is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and

delete all copies of the e-mail together with any attachments.

This e-mail is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and
delete all copies of the e-mail together with any attachments.

This e-mail is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. If you received this in error, please contact the sender
and delete all copies of the e-mail together with any attachments.



From: Mark Clancy

To: Ontario Line
Cc:

Subject RE: Working Group Minutes - Addition for Jan. 24th.

Date: Monday, February 7, 2022 8:08:33 AM

Hi -— happy to include the statement in the minutes and will add the revised document
in the meeting invite today and of course post them.

We will find a solution to ensure the material is accessible online — we have some process
rules to work through, so it’s not as simple as we would like when having files posted on line.
We are working quickly to get things done and will keep you posted.

Thanks, Mark
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From:
To: Mark Clancy; Ontario Line

Cc:
Subject: Working Group Minutes - Addition for Jan. 24th.
Date: Sunday, February 6, 2022 12:07:59 PM

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n'ouvrez aucune piece jointe a moins qu'ils ne proviennent d’'un expéditeur
fiable, ou que vous ayez l'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source sdre.

Hi Mark: We've just gone through the Working Group Minutes from Jan. 24th. and have one
important addition to make that was not recorded that needs to be included.

Can you please include the following opening - statement given by
and then re-circulate the edited Minutes to everyone? Also, they need to be posted online with
the recording/video of the Meetings.

I still cannot access the recording file you sent. So it will be easier if you create a page for the
Working Group and post our content there for comments each meeting. We can then direct the
community to it after each meeting.

" According to the terms of reference agreed to by Metrolinx, our Community Advisory
Committee is supposed to provide input on elements along the rail corridor that will affect
our community. We’ve been meeting with MX for four years about the RER and, more
recently, about the OL.

The CAC wants to be on the record as continuing to object to building the Ontario Line
along the elevated rail corridor through Leslieville/Riverside. Metrolinx has not fulfilled the
promise made to our community or multiple requests from Toronto City Council to sincerely
consider the option of putting this 1.5 km section of the Ontario Line underground.

The Ontario Line will have an enormous impact on our community’s health, safety and well-
being. Our CAC is ready to provide meaningful input into the Ontario Line design. It is
extremely frustrating that we are being asked to ‘consult’ on the design of walls rather than
the bigger picture of how this transit line could run through our community with the least
amount of disruption.

Metrolinx should fulfill its promise to cost out the underground route that the CAC endorses.
Once given serious consideration, the benefits of this route will be obvious and well worth
any minimal additional upfront expense"

Thank you.




From: Ontario Line

To:

Subject: Notice of Ontario Line Draft Environmental Impact Assessment Report and Virtual Open Houses
Date: Tuesday, February 8, 2022 9:38:00 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Good morning -,

We are writing to inform you that Metrolinx has released the draft Environmental Impact
Assessment Report (EIAR) for public consultation. This is the next step in the environmental
assessment process for the Ontario Line.

The draft Environmental Impact Assessment Report, prepared in accordance with Ontario Regulation
341/20: Ontario Line Project, Section 15, provides a description of local environmental conditions,
potential impacts, proposed mitigation and monitoring measures, a record of consultation, and a
description of future permits and approvals that may be required.

The release of the draft EIAR initiates a consultation in which the public are invited to share their
feedback on its findings and recommendations. Feedback is requested by March 9, 2022.

Along with the release of the draft EIAR, registration is now open for upcoming virtual open houses
where you can hear from project experts and ask your questions about the EIAR. You are invited to
one of four events, with two each focused on different geographical segments of the Ontario Line
route.

e February 22, 2022 - Science Centre to Gerrard
e February 24, 2022 - Science Centre to Gerrard
e March 1, 2022 - Gerrard to Exhibition

e March 3, 2022 - Gerrard to Exhibition

If you have questions regarding the content of the report, please email ontarioline@metrolinx.com
or submit your question through our website. You can also sign up for our e-newsletter to learn
more.

Thank you,

Katiana

The Ontario Line Community Relations team
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From: Mark Clancy
To:

Subject: RE: Working Group - CAC Feedback on Monday, Feb. 7th meeting.
Date: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 7:46:18 PM

To the Joint Corridor Design Excellence Working Group:

Thank you very much for your email. We appreciate your honesty and taking the time to
provide your feedback with us. We take all your comments and concerns very seriously —and
we thank you for accommodating our request to move the meeting to February 16, 2022.

We want to reassure the community that we are here to work with you. We must work in a
space that is constructive and collaborative to allow us to collectively reach consensus on the
design features, as stated in the Joint Corridor DXWG Terms of Reference. The only way we
see this happening, is to continue open engagement with community groups, including the
B 5~ s, elected officials, residents and the broader community within the Riverside
and Leslieville areas.

It is important to understand that there are technical aspects related to the retaining walls,
bridges and noise barriers along the rail corridor that are integral to the upgrades needed to
support the additional GO and Ontario Line tracks and electrification infrastructure — all while
minimizing impacts to the existing green space. All technical details must be taken into
consideration when developing design solutions.

As mentioned, at the last meeting, the revised timeline for providing input into the detailed
design is no earlier than April 25, 2022. There are later timelines for input into to plans, which
we will share at our upcoming meeting.

We are heartened to hear that there is excitement around the idea of a design competition,
and we are looking at ways to bring this concept forward. Metrolinx is working through the
design milestones and design elements for community input and will share those details at the

meeting tomorrow (Feb 16th). Based on the group’s feedback from the previous meeting, we
have shaped the working group agenda for tomorrow’s meeting to ensure clarity on:

1. Roles and responsibilities

2. City of Toronto’s Guidelines

3. Engineering Parameters and Constraints

4. Defining opportunities for Community Input

The main contacts for the Joint Corridor are Mark Clancy and John Potter, who have full access
to the Ontario Line team. Mark and John will provide the JC Design Excellence Working Group


mailto:Mark.Clancy@metrolinx.com

timely responses to all your questions, concerns and information requests.
We look forward to our next meeting, and truly believe that everyone at the table has the best
intentions to bring the best solutions to life for your community to enjoy for years to come.

Sincerely,
Mark, Malcolm and the Metrolinx Team

From: [

Sent: February 8, 2022 6:22 PM
To: Mark Clancy <Mark.Clancy@metrolinx.com>; Malcolm Mackay
<Malcolm.Mackay@metrolinx.com>

Subject: Working Group - CAC Feedback on Monday, Feb. 7th meeting.

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n’'ouvrez aucune piece jointe a moins qu’ils ne proviennent d’'un expéditeur
fiable, ou que vous ayez l'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source sire.

Malcolm and Mark:

On behalf of the - we are conveying how shocked and angry we were at last night's meeting (Feb.
7,2022). The purpose of the Working Group as outlined in your TOR is: "The DXWG will provide a
forum for discussion focused on design excellence outcomes for the work along the Lakeshore East —
Ontario Line Joint Corridor through the Riverside and Leslieville neighbourhoods. The objective for
this group is to work collaboratively with a goal of reaching a consensus on the preferred design
solutions to be implemented through the project delivery process. The DXWG will provide
recommendations to Metrolinx Senior Management."

Our community has come to the table with Metrolinx in good faith that we will be listened to and
consulted on our ideas and input by Metrolinx. Last night's meeting showed that this is not the case
at all; we feel disrespected by rushed by your disorganized planning; by your messaging - one from
your Communications Team, telling us to 'reset the process,' and that you want to listen to us.. and



by your Project Team, who has clearly already chosen the retaining walls, bridge designs and most
likely, the noise walls. We are misled by your TOR, and mistrustful of any further consensus building
activities coming out of this disarrayed process.

Clearly, Metrolinx is not prepared for this Working Group and has not given thought as to how to
engage with our community input - this must be resolved if we are to continue further. As stated in
our Community Presentation, we are not interested in choosing ‘surfaces’ — without having a say in
the overall design concept: Livability, State of the Art, References our History, and Regenerating
our ecosystems - are just jumping off points for us.

In order for our CAC to participate further in this working group, we must have one point of contact
for our community who will lead these Working Group meetings from the Project Team, in order to
stop this confusion and mixed messages and outcomes, and to get us through our agreed Agenda
each meeting. Additionally, any design Charrette should happen prior to WG discussion with
members, as this feedback fuels the process.

We look forward to the detailed information you will be providing us about the design milestones
and what elements we will have input into, before our next meeting - which we agree will be
Wednesday, Feb. 16. | point out that Monday, Feb. 21st is Family Day - and also the deadline that
you have set for detailed design input into your Package One elements. We haven't even begun this
process which we continue to feel is nothing more than a community rubber stamp. We are hoping
you will prove us wrong and do better for this community and actually listen to us, so we can all
celebrate it, and the Ontario Line, instead of burying us under it. Our community is excited about the
potential that a Design Competition for the Joint Corridor would bring, and we feel this would be the
best way to achieve the 'design excellence' outcomes you refer to in your TOR.

Sincerely,



From: Mark Clancy

Cc: Malcolm MacKay; Ontario Line

Subject: Working Group Materials

Date: Friday, February 11, 2022 5:49:50 PM
Attachments: MX Joint Corridor DEWG Jan 24, 2022 - Final.pdf

Lakeshore East Design Excellence Working Group Session 2 Final January 31 2022.pdf
JC Design Excellence Working Group Jan 24 2022 .pdf

JC Design Excellence Working Group Jan 31 2022.pdf

JC Design Excellence Working Group Feb 3 2022.pdf

image003.png

Good afternoon everyone, attached are the materials from our previous meetings. Please note the
video link expires in a couple of days:

Jan 24th Meeting
Meeting notes: MX Joint Corridor DEWG Jan 24, 2022
JC Design Excellence Working Group Jan 24, 2022

Jan 315! Meeting
JC Design Excellence Working Group Jan 31, 2022

video Link: |

Feb 7th Meeting
JC Design Excellence Working Group Feb 3, 2022
Meeting notes to follow

video Link: |

Please reach out if you have any issues accessing the files or have any questions.
Sincerely,

Mark

Mark Clancy (he, him)

Senior Manager, Community Engagement (Subway Program)

mark.clancy@metrolinx.com
647-449-2857
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From: —
T Mark Clancy

ca Ontario Line; Malcolm MacKay; John Potter
Subject: Re: Elevation at Gerrard Station_pg 435_IAR jpg
: Friday, February 18, 2022 7:15:31 AM
Attachments: image001.jpg
image001.ipg

[EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any aftachments unless you trust the sender and Know the content is safe.
[EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n'ouvrez aucuine piéce jointe & moins quils ne proviennent d'un expéditeur fiable, ou que vous ayez fassurance que le contenu provient d'une source sre.

Hi Mark,

Thanks for your response.

Friday afternoon, February 25 would work best for me.
Regards,

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 16, 2022, at 5:48 PM, Mark Clancy <Mark.Clancy@metrolinx.com> wrote:

HI-JOhH and | are working on new material with our technical team that we would like to bring forward to discuss with you.
| will set up a meeting for next week to review the material with you.

Thank you, Mark

From: Mark Clancy

Sent: February 13, 2022 7:22 PM

To Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx.com>
Ce: Malcolm MacKay <Malcolm.MacKay1@metrolinx.com>

Subject: RE: Elevation at Gerrard Station_ pg 435_IAR jpg

Hi [l thank you for sharing with this with us
I will speak with the team and get back to you. We also owe you a response to the other emails you previously sent to us.
I will ensure we respond to you this week.

Regards, Mark

From:
Sent: February 12, 2022 4:21 PM

To: Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx.com>

Ce: Mark Clancy <Mark.Clancy@metrolinx.com>; Malcolm MacKay <Malcolm.MacKayl @metrolinx.com>
Subject: Elevation at Gerrard Station_ pg 435_IAR jpg

[EXTERNAL SENDER. Do not dlick any links or open any altachments unless you trust the sender and know the content s safe.
[EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne dliquez sur aucun lien et n'ouvrez aucune piéce jointe & moins quiils ne proviennent d'un expéditeur fiable, ou que vous aye le contenu

source sdre.

Hi there,

| would argue that the station platform on top of the Carlaw/Gerrard bridge could be move a few metres east and north to move the “flare out” of the 2 Ontario Line tracks at the end of First Ave. further away from private property.
The width of the land suggested for expropriation could then be reduced/realigned behind the First Ave./Logan Ave. Townhouses

Regards,
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Sent from my iPad
This e-mail is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete all copies of the e-mail together with any attachments.



From: Ontario Line

To I

Cc: Ontario Line

Subject: RE: Locked Version of Impact Assessment Report?
Date: Monday, February 14, 2022 5:42:06 PM
Attachments: image003.png

Hi - —an unlocked version of the Noise and Vibration Appendix is available in the link
below. We are also working to get this version posted to our website later this evening.
Thank you for flagging this for us.

Let me know if you have any concerns accessing the link/file.
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From: [

Sent: February 12, 2022 1:49 PM
To: Mark Clancy <Mark.Clancy@metrolinx.com>
Subject: Locked Version of Impact Assessment Report?

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n'ouvrez aucune piece jointe a moins qu'ils ne proviennent d’'un expéditeur
fiable, ou que vous ayez l'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source sire.

Hi Mark: I'm just downloading the Impact Report Appendices and the Noise and Vibration Report, is
locked and passworded??? I've never seen this before. The others are not like this. See the picture
below. | am not even able to highlight text.

Can you check with your web team and have the unlocked version of the Noise & Vibration Report
loaded up instead???

—
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From:

To: Mark Clancy

Cc: Ontario Line; Malcolm MacKay; _
Subject: Re: LOUD Tree Chipping along JS Park.

Date: Sunday, February 13, 2022 9:22:34 PM

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n'ouvrez aucune piece jointe a moins qu'ils ne proviennent d’'un expéditeur
fiable, ou que vous ayez l'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source sdre.

Hi Mark: Thank you. I appreciate your efforts to prioritize this issue. It's been very difficult
for the community watching and listening to our corridor trees being cut down and chipped
these last few weeks.

On Sun., Feb. 13, 2022, 7:18 p.m. Mark Clancy, <Mark.Clancy@metrolinx.com> wrote:

Hi - — I absolutely agree. We will make it a priority to ensure coordination of
activities is communicated to the community, especially for residents living close to the
corridor.

Again, I do apologize for the disturbance this weekend.

Regards, Mark

From:

Sent: February 13, 2022 12:50 PM
To: Mark Clancy <Mark.Clancy@metrolinx.com>

Cc: Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx.com>: Malcolm MacKa
<Malcolm.MacKay 1 @metrolinx.com>;

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

Hi Mark: Thanks for the update. GO Team has not communicated their plans at all to us. If
we had a schedule, we can plan around it and/or negotiate days off for those homes most
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impacted. As you know I've been asking for it since the tree removals began in January.

Better coordination between Mx GO & OL Communication Teams must be resolved before
major construction begins.

Thank you.

On Sun., Feb. 13, 2022, 12:38 p.m. Mark Clancy, <Mark.Clancy@metrolinx.com> wrote:

ni I

Thank you for bringing this to my attention. My sincerest apologies for the weekend
disturbance. A community notice for weekend work should have been issued. I will speak
with the GO expansion team who are leading the tree removal work and get you an
updated schedule asap.

Mark

Mark Clancy

647-449-2857

From:

Sent: Sunday, February 13, 2022 11:10 AM

To: Mark Clancy: Ontario Line; Malcolm MacKay
Ce:
Subject: LOUD Tree Chipping along JS Park.

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n'ouvrez aucune piece jointe @ moins qu’ils ne proviennent d’'un
expéditeur fiable, ou que vous ayez l'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source s(re.
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Hi Mark and Ontario Line: You did send out a notice of tree removals in January.
However, since this time, we have been asking for a schedule of tree removal activity and
hours or work since then and have not had one. This is unacceptable.

Yesterday and beginning today at 10am. Trucks and chipping equipment are parked along
the rail corridor (feet from homes) along JS Park, and inside the corridor, and very loudly
chipping/grinding trees up.

Why do we not get advanced notice of this work? It's very loud and will most likely
continue all day as it did yesterday, as it has done all week.

This is really unacceptable. Communities must have notice of this work and a property
weekly schedule of loud activities such as this.

Your prompt attention to this matter is greatly appreciated.

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

Cc: Ontario Line; John Potter;

Subject: Re: Design Working Group, Process Questions for Discussion
Date: Friday, February 18, 2022 11:56:26 AM

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n'ouvrez aucune piece jointe a moins qu'ils ne proviennent d’'un expéditeur
fiable, ou que vous ayez l'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source sdre.

Hey Mark: This is the name I have for Woodgreen: _

We've sent her some information but have not had a response.

For the vibration ZOI - is Mx planning on contacting effected homeowners who are inside this
zone to discuss mitigation?

Thank you.

On Fri., Feb. 18, 2022, 11:52 a.m. Mark Clancy, <Mark.Clancy@metrolinx.com> wrote:

i

Can you please clarify this question:
How will people who live within the Zone of Influence be notified?

Are you asking about plans to engage other residents/businesses in the vicinity of the joint
corridor?

Do you have a contact at Woodgreen — we have reached out to a few contacts, but I’'m not
sure we have the right person.

Thank you, Mark

From:

Sent: February 16, 2022 1:30 PM
To: Mark Clancy <Mark.Clancy@metrolinx.com>; Ontario Line

<ontarioline@metrolinx.com>; John Potter <John.Potter@metrolinx.com>
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Subject: Design Working Group, Process Questions for Discussion

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n'ouvrez aucune piece jointe a moins qu’ils ne proviennent d’'un expéditeur
fiable, ou que vous ayez l'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source sire.

Hi Mark and John: Our CAC has attatched further process questions and amendments to the
TOR we would like to discuss if there is time tonight or for our next meeting. Please see
attached.

Thank you,

LSE CAC

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

Subject: FW: Follow Up Items and Work Back Schedule
Date: Friday, February 25, 2022 5:31:47 PM
Attachments: Engagement Approach 2.pdf

image001.png

Hi -— apologies for the delay in sending over the City of Toronto meeting details you
asked about. See descriptions below.

At Monday’s meeting, we will review the tender/construction timelines, as well as the
attached work back schedule/engagement approach for the design competition / design
charrette.

| have been advised that work crews may be in the rail corridor, alongside Jimmie Simpson
park, to continue their work this weekend.

Joint Corridor meetings with City of Toronto Staff
1. February 17,2021 Lakeshore East Joint Corridor North Alignment

In this meeting Metrolinx took City staff through the change from a straddle option, with the Ontario
Line tracks bracketing both sides of the GO Transit tracks, to the current alignment where the
Ontario Line runs on one side of the Joint Corridor. The presentation also covered the impacts and
relative benefits of the alignment change.

2. February 26, 2021 Lakeshore East Joint Corridor Bridge Options

This meeting was set up to discuss options for the replacement GO Transit and new Ontario Line
bridges required along the Joint Corridor. The discussions covered bridge clearance (vertical road
clearances) and the impacts to the track elevation through the Joint Corridor. It also looked at multi-
span and single span bridge options. The presentation included detailed impact assessments for all
the options being explored.

3. March 19, 2021 Retaining Wall Mitigation Strategy Part |

At this meeting Metrolinx introduced the City of Toronto to design proposals for the parks along the
Joint Corridor. This presentation showed design concepts, based on the kit-of-parts strategy, for the
integrated landscape design, retaining walls, and noise barriers adjacent to the parks. Bruce Mackay
Park and Jimmie Simpson Park were used to illustrate these early concepts.

March 19, 2021 Leslieville Station TTC Streetcar Interface
This meeting focused on the details of the TTC streetcar interface with the Leslieville Station.
4. April 16, 2021 Lakeshore East Bridges Part Il

This meeting focused on revised bridge proposals along the Joint Corridor (Queen, Dundas, and
Logan) taking into account earlier feedback and direction provided by the City of Toronto. The
presentation provided detailed analysis of the benefits and impacts of different span configurations
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(single span, multi-span, etc.) and vertical clearances over roadways.
5. May5, 2021 Leslieville/Riverside Neighbourhood Park Opportunities

This meeting between Metrolinx and City of Toronto Parks, Forestry and Recreation staff focused on
parks impacts and design concepts focused on mitigation, remediation, and parks improvements.

6. May 21, 2021 Retaining Wall Mitigation Strategy Part Il

The meeting started with an analysis of how Metrolinx settled on a T-Wall solution for the retaining
walls. The discussion moved then moved on to a discussion of how public realm design objectives (or
principles) informed the public realm, parks, and landscape design strategies for the areas adjacent
to the Joint Corridor through Riverside and Leslieville. The presentation also focused on examples of
how the kit-or-parts strategy could be applied to locations along the Joint Corridor.

7. June 21,2021 Riverside and Leslieville Neighbourhood Park Opportunities

This meeting was with a larger group of City of Toronto staff and stakeholders focused on parks
impacts and design concepts focused on mitigation, remediation, and parks improvements. The
presentations focused in detail on six parks along the Joint Corridor looking at design concepts.

8. July 28, 2021 Retaining Wall Mitigation Part lll

This meeting built upon the feedback Metrolinx received form City of Toronto staff previous the
previous Retaining Wall Mitigation meeting (May 21, 2021). The discussion focused on the retaining
walls, noise barriers, and how they were going to be integrated with the landscape and urban realm
design proposals.

9. August 27, 2021 City Street Art Mural Program

This meeting with staff from the City of Toronto, and the StreetARToronto team, focused on
opportunities for collaboration along the Ontario Line.

10. September 15, 2021 Joint corridor: Traffic Impacts, Modelling, and Proposed Mitigations
This was one of two meetings focused on traffic impacts in the Joint Corridor area.

11. November 5,2021 Joint Corridor Early Works: Bridge Configurations and Traffic
Management

This was a follow up meeting focused on traffic impacts.

Have a nice weekend and don’t hesitate to reach out you have any questions.

Thanks, Mark

Mark Clancy (he, him)

Senior Manager, Community Engagement (Subway Program)
mark.clancy@metrolinx.com

647-449-2857
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From: Mark Clancy

To:

Cc: Ontario Line; John Potter

Subject: FW: Follow Up Items

Date: Tuesday, February 22, 2022 11:47:37 AM

The link below includes the recording of our last working group meeting.

| am meeting with the team this afternoon and will review the construction timelines and get
back to you with more details as well as a description of the 12 meetings with the City of

Toronto.

Sent: February 19, 2022 3:46 PM
To: Mark Clancy <Mark.Clancy@metrolinx.com>

|ﬁ
i

Subject: Re: Follow Up Items

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n'ouvrez aucune piece jointe a moins qu'ils ne proviennent d’'un expéditeur
fiable, ou que vous ayez l'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source sdre.

Hi Mark: Thank you for the updated documents. | am still confused about the Timeline slide. It says
construction will begin in July but packages are not awarded until August. Can you explain what
construction is beginning in July? | think we need to go through this slide in more detail at our next
meeting. What are the 12 City Engagements listed? Can we go through each and understand what
this list means?

Also, can we get the recording of Wednesday's meeting please?
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On Fri, Feb 18, 2022 at 4:46 PM Mark Clancy <Mark.Clancy@metrolinx.com> wrote:
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Hi everyone — here are a few updates:

1. Excel document includes our responses to your question. One response (ZOl) is
outstanding and am working with our team on that one.

2. Tender packages timeline slide has been updated to include RFP Release April 25,
2022 and RFP Close August 2022 (exact close date is not known at this point).

3. Contacts from this week’s meeting. We have not included our technical advisor team
due to the contractual obligations they are under with Metrolinx.

| have been advised that the work crews will be working within the Metrolinx joint corridor
property on the tree removals this weekend, Saturday and Sunday only (not Monday). The
crew is hoping to complete the work this weekend. I've attached the community notice as a
reminder of the work schedule.
https://www.metrolinx.com/en/greaterregion/projects/docs/lakeshoreeast/OnCorr-Tree-

Removal-Notice2022-LSE.pdf
Please do not hesitate to reach out if you have any questions.
Thank you and enjoy your family day weekend.

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

Cc: Ontario Line; councillor fletcher@toronto.ca; Tabuns - QP, Peter; KaufmanR@ndp.on.ca; Dabrusin, Julie - M.P.;
Subject: Re: Tree Cutting along the Joint Corridor!

Date: Monday, February 28, 2022 1:01:12 PM

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n'ouvrez aucune piece jointe a moins qu’ils ne proviennent d’'un expéditeur
fiable, ou que vous ayez l'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source sire.

Hi Mark:. "Work from Eastern Ave to Gerrard," couldn't be more non-specific. Where are
they and when, and what are they doing when they are at this location?

Thank you.

On Mon., Feb. 28, 2022, 12:49 p.m. Mark Clancy, <Mark.Clancy(@metrolinx.com> wrote:

Good afternoon,

As promised yesterday, I am sharing additional details on the tree/vegetation work within
the joint rail corridor.

Work on Metrolinx property within the joint rail corridor between Eastern Avenue and
Gerrard Street East, is scheduled to continue throughout the month of March, including
weekends (weather permitting). Work must be completed by March 31, as required by the
Ministry of the Environment Parks and Recreation (MECP).

The vehicles in the pictures shared over the weekend are used to pick up tree logs and place
them on the flat bed truck to be transported away. These vehicles are actually running on the
GO rail tracks. All invasive trees are chipped on site and the chips are removed. For other
trees, we have partnered with conservation authorities to repurpose logs for use in
restoration projects, such as habitat structures (perching poles, turtle basking logs, downed
woody debris and fish spawning habitat).

As you know, safety is very important to Metrolinx and we work with all our contractors to
ensure they practice strict safety protocols. For the work underway in the joint corridor, the
tree and vegetation work is performed by certified arborists. All crew members working
within the rail corridor must follow strict safety protocols. This is not an option, as there are
live trains operating along the tracks where the work is taking place and the work zone is
within close proximity to the property line, which runs along park space and private
properties. Safety inspectors are also on site monitoring the work crews to ensure all safety
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protocols are followed.

Thank you and please let me know if you have any additional questions.

Mark

From:

Sent: February 27, 2022 2:36 PM

To: Mark Clancy <Mark.Clancy@metrolinx.com>

Cc: Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx.com>; councillor_fletcher@toronto.ca; Tabuns -
> KaufmanR(@ndp.on.ca; Dabrusin, Juliec - M.P.

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

Hi Mark: Thank you for your prompt response. Yes, this is deeply upsetting for all of us, as
we realize we will never get this tree line replaced again and will be staring at construction
and trains for the foreseeable future.

I do understand this is Go Expansion work, however, that is no excuse for not providing a
detailed schedule of areas of work, work specifics and times, to our communities all along
the corridor.

Sincerely,
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On Sun, Feb 27, 2022 at 11:05 AM Mark Clancy <Mark.Clancy@metrolinx.com> wrote:

i

Thank you for reaching out. I do share your concerns and frustration, as it is very
upsetting to see this work taking place in your community.

I have shared your concerns with the project team and have asked them to review all
safety protocols to ensure that all work is being carried out in accordance with the
appropriate safety measures.

I have also asked the team to confirm the schedule for the entire month of March. I know
it has been challenging to nail down the weekend work details, but I am optimistic they
can provide me with the appropriate schedule and details, as the work needs to be
completed by the end of March.

I’'m providing some background details here for additional context.

The work currently underway on Metrolinx property, within the joint Lakeshore East Rail
Corridor, is related to the GO Expansion Program. The work zone is along the south side
of the LSE rail corridor, between Eastern Avenue and Gerrard Street East.

Work crews began clearing, removing and pruning designated trees and vegetation within
the work zone in January 2022, and will continue to the end of March 2022. Most work is
taking place between 7 a.m. and 7 p.m. on weekdays, and some work is taking place on
weekends (as noted in the original notice that was shared in January and again in
February). The crews are working to get as much done during the week. However, winter
weather does cause delays, and therefore crews need to carry out work on weekends in
order to be done by the end of March.

Additional trees for the Ontario line project will be removed later this year (2022),

pending approval from the Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and Parks (MECP)
on the environmental assessment for the joint corridor.

I will follow up with more details on Monday afternoon.
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Thank you,

Mark

Sent: February 26, 2022 10:36 AM

To: Mark Clancy <Mark.Clancy@metrolinx.com>; Ontario Line

<ontarioline@metrolinx.com>
Ce: councillor_fletcher@toronto.ca; Tabuns - QP, Peter <tabunsp-gp@ndp.on.ca>:

KaufmanR@ndp.on.ca; Dabrusin, Julie - M.P. <Julie.Dabrusin@parl. c.ca>;-

Subject: Tree Cutting along the Joint Corridor!

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n'ouvrez aucune piece jointe @ moins qu’ils ne proviennent d’'un
expéditeur fiable, ou que vous ayez l'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source sre.

Mark & Ontario Line: I am seeing this heavy tree ripping machinery being moved along
the corridor behind Jimmie Simpson Centre this morning.

The GO notice that was provided last week, as well as your one sentence to me in an
email last night at Spm about work on the corridor, is completely insufficient.

We have been asking for a schedule of specific work, with times and specific locations of
the work on the corridor - none of which has been provided to our residents since
January.

This is unacceptable on every level of conducting dangerous tree removal work along the
rail corridor feet from homes, playgrounds, parks and rinks.

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

Subject: FW: CAC request from Working Group - Feb 28

Date: Tuesday, March 1, 2022 2:42:48 PM

Attachments: 2022-02-28 DXWG PFR Presentation.pdf
Design Excellence Working Group Session 5 February 28 2022 FINAL.pdf

Good afternoon,

Please find attached the presentations from last evening (. DXWG Session and City of
Toronto)

And the link to the meeting recording_

Thanks, Mark

From - [

Sent: March 1, 2022 7:54 AM
To: Mark Clancy <Mark.Clancy@metrolinx.com>
y 2

Subject: Re: -request from Working Group - Feb 28

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n'ouvrez aucune piece jointe a moins qu'ils ne proviennent d’'un expéditeur
fiable, ou que vous ayez l'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source sire.

Morning Mark: This is great, thank you for your quick response. We'd also like to understand the
competition ajudication process and how the community would be able to participate if we choose
this option.

Thank you.

On Tue., Mar. 1, 2022, 7:50 a.m. Mark Clancy, <Mark.Clancy@metrolinx.com> wrote:

Hi -— we have reached out to the City for their presentation and will send that over to

you as soon as we receive it.

| am meeting with the project team today to discuss moving the April 251" deadline and
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what let you know the outcome.

Thanks, Mark

T
Sent: February 28, 2022 9:44 PM
To: Mark Clancy <Mark.Clancy@metrolinx.com>

Subject: - request from Working Group - Feb 28

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n'ouvrez aucune piece jointe a moins qu’ils ne proviennent d’'un expéditeur
fiable, ou que vous ayez I'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source sire.

Hi Mark:. As we have to make a decision this week, our- would like to request a copy of the
city's presentation for this evening so we can see what ideas they are presenting.

Also, we need to have an answer if the April 25th deadline can be moved to perhaps August, to
help gain wider range of participation in a competition.

We are heartened by your willingness to present alternatives to the noise wall material as we
have requested. This is a strong step forward for our community.

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

Cc: Daryl Finlayson;m; ; Councillor Fletcher; Barley, Greg (Dabrusin, Julie - MP);
Dabrusin, Julie - M.P.; Katiana Moussa; KaufmanR@ndp.on.ca; ;
T

Nntario Line, Jonn Fotter

Subject: Re: Design Working Group - Agenda for Monday March 7
Date: Monday, March 7, 2022 12:14:05 PM
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

Hi Mark: Our community presentation is about 20 minutes long and Paul Backewich will be
presenting it. We are aiming for a discussion afterwards - so please leave us about 45 minutes
on the Agenda.

Thank you!

On Mon, Mar 7, 2022 at 12:07 PM Mark Clancy <Mark.Clancy@metrolinx.com> wrote:

Hi Daryl,

Thank you for the letter from MPP Tabuns and Councillor Fletcher on March 4, about the
Metrolinx Arborist Report covering the Joint Corridor.

As you may be aware, the Draft Arborist Report, is currently with the City’s Parks, Forestry
and Recreation Department for their review and input. Once Metrolinx receives input from
the City, additional time will be needed for further review and updates, to ensure both
Metrolinx and City of Toronto staff are comfortable with the details of the Arborist Report.
As soon as there is comfort with the report, and in collaboration with City staff, we will be
more than happy to bring the report forward for review and discussion. We plan to share the
details of all park impacts and tree removals within the joint corridor, to the entire
community along with our compensation plans. Current tree removals within the Metrolinx
owned joint corridor are taking place in advance of work to needed to support the GO
Expansion program. Tree removals within the joint corridor, as a result of the Ontario Line
project, are planned for the fall of 2022.

For this evening’s Joint Corridor Design Excellence Working Group meeting, we will open
the meeting with the City of Toronto’s OL JC Early Works Park Impacts presentation for
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discussion, followed by the CAC’s presentation on their design path, which we are eager to
learn more about as we collectively work on solutions that will bring the best design
excellence plans to life.

Sincerely,

Mark

Mark Clancy (he, him)

Senior Manager, Community Engagement (Subway Program)

mark.clancy@metrolinx.com
647-449-2857

From: Daryl Finlayson <Daryl.Finlayson2(@toronto.ca>
Sent: March 4, 2022 5:50 PM

To: Mark Clancy <Mark.Clancy@metrolinx.com>

Councillor Fletcher <councillor fletcher@toronto.ca>;
Barley, Greg (Dabrusin, Julie - MP) <gregory.barley.509@parl.gc.ca>; Dabrusin, Julie -

M.P. <Julie.Dabrusin@parl.gc.ca>; Katiana Moussa <K atiana.Moussa@metrolinx.com>;

Tabuns - QP, Peter <tabunsp-gp@ndp.on.ca>;
Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx.com>; John
Potter <John.Potter@metrolinx.com>

Subject: RE: Design Working Group - Agenda for Monday March 7

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
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Please find attached a letter from MPP Tabuns and Councillor Fletcher.

Regards,

Daryl

From: Mark Clancy [mailto:Mark.Clancy@metrolinx.com]
Sent: March 4, 2022 3:20 PM

Councillor Fletcher <councillor fletcher@toronto.ca>;
Daryl Finlayson <Daryl.Finlayson2@toronto.ca>; Barley, Greg (Dabrusin, Julie - MP)

<gregory.barley.509@parl.gc.ca>; Dabrusin, Julie - M.P. <Julie.Dabrusin@parl.gc.ca>;
Katiana Moussa <Katiana.Moussa@metrolinx.com>; KaufmanR @ndp.on.ca;

Tabuns - QP, Peter <tabunsp-gp@ndp.on.ca>;
Ontario Line <ontarioline@metrolinx.com>; John Potter
<John.Potter@metrolinx.com>

Subject: RE: Design Working Group - Agenda for Monday March 7

Good afternoon,

Thank you for your updates this morning. We look forward to your presentation at
Monday’s meeting.

In response to your questions about the April 25™ deadline and levels of community
engagement for the design competition, please see below:

Community Engagement Schedule
e The Metrolinx team has worked with the leads of each Technical Discipline to extend

the engagement schedule to July I%? . This is when the Joint Corridor Design
Guidelines need to be completed in order to prepare a contract amendment before
mid-August.

Levels of Community Engagement for the Design Competition
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e The CAC will:

o Be included in the iterative process to develop the Terms of Reference and
Design Brief for the competition. This includes: Definition of Areas, Design
Challenges, Limitations and Exclusions, and other Factors to Consider

o Co-lead the walking tour

o Participate in a public visioning session

o Be included in the process to develop the Jury participation and selection
criteria

o Be asked to identify a panelist to represent the community on the Q&A session
with interested firms

o Be asked to identify a representative to help select qualified jurors

e As a public agency, Metrolinx is required to uphold fair and transparent procurement
processes. Advertising the Design Competition and selection of firms will adhere to
procurement standards.

¢ Selection of the wining team from the Design Competition will be conducted by the
Jury. In addition to community and industry representatives, Metrolinx and the City
will both hold a spot on the Jury. If there is a member of the CAC that qualifies for the
Jury they will be considered as a juror.

Regards, Mark

Mark Clancy (he, him)

Senior Manager, Community Engagement (Subway Program)

mark.clancy@metrolinx.com
647-449-2857

From:

Sent: March 4, 2022 7:50 AM
To:

councillor_fletcher(@toronto.ca; Daryl Finlayson

<Daryl.Finlayson2@toronto.ca>; Barley, Greg (Dabrusin, Julie - MP)
<gregory.barley.509@parl.gc.ca>; Dabrusin, Julie - M.P. <Julie.Dabrusin@parl.gc.ca>;
Katiana Moussa <Katiana.Moussa@metrolinx.com>; KaufmanR (@ndp.on.ca
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Mark Clancy <Mark.Clanc

metrolinx.com>-

Tabuns - QP,
Ontario Line

Peter <tabunsp- ndp.on.ca>;

<ontarioline@metrolinx.com>
Subject: Design Working Group - Agenda for Monday March 7

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n'ouvrez aucune piéce jointe a moins qu’ils ne proviennent d’'un expéditeur
fiable, ou que vous ayez l'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source s(re.

Morning Everyone: The CAC & BIA's have come to a decision about which design
direction we would like to go forward with. I can say we are very excited about it and the
possibilities it presents for our community. We will be presenting at the start of our next
meeting on Monday, March 7th, for about 10 minutes with a discussion to follow.

Re: The City Presentation:

The CAC has read and briefly discussed the City's Presentation which we ran out of time to

view at the meeting on Feb. 28th. ‘We all agree we need to see it and discuss the details and

our questions at our next meeting - so please have this item next on the Agenda. This city
report is very upsetting in many ways for the community - detailing the extent of tree

removals, and as such needs to be fully presented and explained and questions answered to
our entire community - not just the Design Working Group CAC & BIA's.

Councillo